**EU RMP** 

dapagliflozin + metformin **Drug Substance** 

fixed dose combination

V 12 Version Number

Succession Number

5 December 2019 Data lock point

08 May 2020 Report date

## **EUROPEAN UNION RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN (EU RMP)** for XIGDUO $^{TM}$ and EBYMECT $^{TM}$ (dapagliflozin + metformin fixed dose combination)

The content of this RMP has been reviewed and endorsed by QPPV

XIGDUO™ and EBYMECT™ are trademarks of the AstraZeneca group of companies.

This document contains trade secrets and confidential commercial information, disclosure of which is prohibited without providing advance notice to AstraZeneca and opportunity to object.

#### **Administrative Information**

#### Rationale for submitting an updated RMP:

This RMP is submitted together with the study report on the meta-analysis data describing events of amputation and risk factors of amputation.

This RMP includes minor template changes compared with the previous EU RMP version. These changes are in document format only and are not included in the summary of changes.

#### Summary of significant changes in this RMP

Part II SVII

Information on the meta-analysis added to lower limb amputation risk definition.

Part III

Removal of the meta-analysis across studies D1690C00018, D1690C00019, and D1693C00001 (Category 3) from the list of additional pharmacovigilance activities.

Inclusion of studies D169AC00001, D169CC00001, D169EC00001, D169EC00002 to the list of PV activities.

Part V

Inclusion of studies D169AC00001, D169CC00001, D169EC00001, D169EC00002 to the list of PV activities.

Part VI

Inclusion of studies D169AC00001, D169CC00001, D169EC00001, D169EC00002 to the list of PV activities.

Other RMP versions under evaluation	Not applicable
Details of currently approved RMP	Version Number: 11
	Approved with procedure:
	XIGDUO EMEA/H/C/002672/WS1539/0046
	EBYMECT EMEA/H/C/004162/WS1539/0035
	Date of approval: Xigduo: 25 Jul 2019; Ebymect 1 Aug 2019

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE O	F CONTENTS	3
ANNEXES	S	5
LIST OF A	ABBREVIATIONS AND DEFINITION OF TERMS	7
I.	PART I: PRODUCT OVERVIEW	8
II.	PART II: SAFETY SPECIFICATION	10
II.1	MODULE SI: EPIDEMIOLOGY OF THE INDICATION(S) AND TARGET POPULATION	
II.2 II.2.1	MODULE SII: NON-CLINICAL PART OF THE SAFETY SPECIFICATION Summary of key findings from non-clinical data	
II.3	MODULE SIII: CLINICAL TRIAL EXPOSURE	10
II.4 II.4.1	MODULE SIV: POPULATIONS NOT STUDIED IN CLINICAL TRIALS Exclusion Criteria in pivotal clinical studies within the development	
II.4.2	programme  Limitations to detect adverse reactions in clinical trial development	
II.4.3	programmes  Limitations in respect to populations typically under-represented in clinical trial development programmes	
II.5 II.5.1	MODULE SV: POST-AUTHORISATION EXPERIENCE	15 15
II.5.2 II.6	Exposure	
II.7 II.7.1	MODULE SVII: IDENTIFIED AND POTENTIAL RISKS  Identification of safety concerns in the initial RMP submission	17
II.7.1 II.7.2	New safety concerns and reclassification with a submission of an updated RMP	
II.7.2.1	New safety concern.	
II.7.2.2	Reclassification of safety concerns	
II.7.3	Details of important identified risks, important potential risks and missing information	17
II.7.3.1	Presentation of important identified risks and important potential risks	17
II.7.3.2	Presentation of missing information	
II.8 II.8.1	MODULE SVIII: SUMMARY OF THE SAFETY CONCERNS	17
III.	PART III: PHARMACOVIGILANCE PLAN	19
III.1	ROUTINE PHARMACOVIGILANCE ACTIVITIES	19
III.2	ADDITIONAL PHARMACOVIGILANCE ACTIVITIES	19
III.3	SUMMARY TABLE OF ADDITIONAL PHARMACOVIGILANCE	21

EU RMP dapagliflozii	n + metformin fixed dose combination	AstraZenec V 12
IV.	PART IV: PLANS FOR POST-AUTHORISATION EFFICACY STUDI	ES 24
V.	PART V: RISK MINIMISATION MEASURES	25
V.1	ROUTINE RISK MINIMISATION MEASURES	25
V.2	ADDITIONAL RISK MINIMISATION MEASURES	26
V.3	SUMMARY OF RISK MINIMISATION MEASURES	26
VI.	PART VI: SUMMARY OF THE RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR XIGDUO/EBYMECT (DAPAGLIFLOZIN+METFORMIN FDC)	30
VI.1	THE MEDICINE AND WHAT IT IS USED FOR	30
VI.2	RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE MEDICINE AND ACTIVITIES TO MINIMISE OR FURTHER CHARACTERISE THE RISKS	
VI.2.1	List of important risks and missing information	
VI.2.2	Summary of important risks	32
VI.2.3	Post-authorisation development plan	36
VI.2.3.1	Studies which are conditions of the marketing authorisation	36
VI.2.3.2	Other studies in post-authorisation development plan	
LIST OF I	REFERENCES	38

### **LIST OF TABLES**

Table I-1	Product Overview	8
Table II-1	Estimated cumulative <sup>a</sup> subject exposure to dapagliflozin + metformin FDC tablets from clinical trials	11
Table II-2	Estimated cumulative subject exposure to dapagliflozin + metformin FDC tablets from completed clinical trials by age and sex	11
Table II-3	Estimated cumulative subject exposure to dapagliflozin + metformin FDC tablets from completed clinical trials by racial group	11
Table II-4	Dapagliflozin + metformin FDC sales quantity by region	15
Table II-5	Summary of safety concerns	17
Table III-1	Ongoing and planned additional pharmacovigilance activities	21
Table V-1	Description of routine risk minimisation measures by safety concern	25
Table V-2	Summary table of pharmacovigilance activities and risk minimisation activities by safety concern	26
Table VI-1	List of important risks and missing information	31
Table VI-2	Important identified risk – Urinary tract infection	
Table VI-3	Important identified risk – Lactic acidosis	
Table VI-4	Important identified risk – Diabetic ketoacidosis including events with atypical presentation	33
Table VI-5	Important identified risk – Renal impairment	34
Table VI-6	Important potential risk – Liver injury	34
Table VI-7	Important potential risk - Bladder cancer	34
Table VI-8	Important potential risk - Breast cancer	35
Table VI-9	Important potential risk - Prostate cancer	35
Table VI-10	Important potential risk – Lower limb amputation	35
ANNEXES		
Annex 1	EudraVigilance Interface	
Annex 2	Tabulated summary of planned, ongoing, and completed pharmacovigil study programme	ance
Annex 3	Protocols for proposed, on-going and completed studies in the pharmacovigilance plan	
Annex 4	Specific adverse drug reaction follow-up forms	

dapagliflozin + met	formin fixed dose combination V 1:	
Annex 5	Protocols for proposed and on-going studies in RMP part IV – Not applicable	
Annex 6	Details of proposed additional risk minimisation activities – Not applicable	
Annex 7	Other supporting data (including referenced material) – Not applicable	
Annex 8	Summary of changes to the risk management plan over time	

AstraZeneca

**EU RMP** 

### LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS AND DEFINITION OF TERMS

Abbreviation/ Special term	Definition/Explanation	
ACEi	Angiotensin-converting enzyme inhibitor	
AE	Adverse event	
ADR	Adverse drug reaction	
AKI	Acute kidney injury	
ALI	Acute liver injury	
ARB	Angiotensin receptor blocker	
AUC	Area under the curve	
CHF	Congestive heart failure	
C <sub>max</sub>	Maximum plasma drug concentrations	
CPRD	Clinical Practice Research Database	
CV	Cardiovascular	
DKA	Diabetic ketoacidosis	
EEA	European economic area	
EMA	European medicines agency	
EU	European union	
HIRDSM	Health Core Integrated Research Database	
MedDRA	Medical Dictionary for Regulatory Activities	
N	Number	
NYHA	New York Heart Association	
PAD	Peripheral artery disease	
PL	Package Leaflet	
PV	Pharmacovigilance	
QPPV	Qualified Person for Pharmacovigilance	
RMP	Risk management plan	
SGLT2	Sodium glucose co-transporter 2	
SmPC	Summary of Product Characteristics	
SMQ	Standardized MedDRA Query	
SU	Sulphonylurea	
T2DM	Type 2 diabetes mellitus	
UTI	Urinary tract infection	
XR	Extended release	

### I. PART I: PRODUCT OVERVIEW

**Table I-1** Product Overview

Active substance(s) (INN or common name)	dapagliflozin + metformin hydrochloride
Pharmacotherapeutic group(s) (ATC Code)	A10BD15
Marketing Authorisation Holder	AstraZeneca AB
Medicinal products to which this RMP refers	1
Invented name(s) in the European Economic Area (EEA)	Xigduo, Ebymect
Marketing authorisation procedure	centralised
Brief description of the product	Chemical class: Human renal sodium-glucose co-transporter 2 (SGLT2) inhibitor. Biguanide
	Summary of mode of action: Dapagliflozin propanediol monohydrate is a highly potent, selective and orally active SGLT2 inhibitor, the major transporter responsible for renal glucose reabsorption. Dapagliflozin improves glycaemic control in patients with type 2 diabetes mellitus (T2DM) by reducing renal glucose reabsorption leading to urinary glucose excretion.
	Metformin is an antihyperglycemic agent which improves glucose tolerance in patients with type 2 diabetes, lowering both basal and postprandial plasma glucose. Metformin is a biguanide and is not chemically or pharmacologically related to any other class of oral antihyperglycemic agents. Metformin decreases hepatic glucose production by inhibiting gluconeogenesis and glycogenolysis, decreases intestinal absorption of glucose, and increase insulin sensitivity by improving peripheral glucose uptake and utilization.
	Important information about its composition: None
Hyperlink to the Product Information	Xigduo, Ebymect, Summary of Product Characteristics

### **Table I-1** Product Overview

Indication(s) in the EEA	Current:
	Xigduo is indicated in adults aged 18 years and older
	with type 2 diabetes mellitus as an adjunct to diet and
	exercise to improve glycaemic control:
	• in patients inadequately controlled on their maximally tolerated dose of metformin alone
	• in combination with other glucose-lowering
	medicinal products, including insulin, in patients
	inadequately controlled with metformin and these medicinal products
	• in patients already being treated with the combination of dapagliflozin and metformin as separate tablets.
	Proposed indication
	Xigduo is indicated in adults for the treatment of type 2 diabetes mellitus as an adjunct to diet and exercise:
	<ul> <li>in patients insufficiently controlled on their maximally tolerated dose of metformin alone</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>in combination with other medicinal products for the treatment of diabetes in patients insufficiently controlled with metformin and these medicinal products</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>in patients already being treated with the combination of dapagliflozin and metformin as separate tablets.</li> </ul>
	For study results with respect to combination of therapies, effects on glycaemic control and cardiovascular (CV) events, and the populations studied, see sections 4.4, 4.5 and 5.1.
	Proposed: Not applicable
Dosage in the EEA	Current:
,	Xigduo 5 mg/850 mg film-coated tablets
	Xigduo 5 mg/1,000 mg film-coated tablets
	Proposed: Not applicable

Table I-1 Product Overview

Pharmaceutical form(s) and strengths	Current:
	Xigduo 5 mg/850 mg film-coated tablets
	Brown, biconvex, 9.5 x 20 mm oval, film-coated tablets engraved with "5/850" on one side and "1067" engraved on the other side.
	Xigduo 5 mg/1,000 mg film-coated tablets
	Yellow, biconvex, 10.5 x 21.5 mm oval, film-coated tablets engraved with "5/1000" on one side and "1069" engraved on the other side.
	Proposed: Not applicable
Is/will the product be subject to additional monitoring in the EU?	No

#### II. PART II: SAFETY SPECIFICATION

## II.1 MODULE SI: EPIDEMIOLOGY OF THE INDICATION(S) AND TARGET POPULATION

Dapagliflozin + metformin FDC is a fixed combination medicinal product which do not contain a new active substance. No epidemiological information is available in addition to what is known for the included components.

## II.2 MODULE SII: NON-CLINICAL PART OF THE SAFETY SPECIFICATION

#### II.2.1 Summary of key findings from non-clinical data

Dapagliflozin + metformin FDC is a fixed combination medicinal product which do not contain a new active substance. No non-clinical information is available in addition to what is known for the included components.

#### II.3 MODULE SIII: CLINICAL TRIAL EXPOSURE

A total of 11 clinical trials in healthy subjects have been conducted with the dapagliflozin + metformin FDC tablets (Bioequivalence-trials) until 15 January 2018. Bioequivalence was established with dapagliflozin and metformin administered separately in the same dosages as dapagliflozin + metformin FDC constituents.

Table II-1 Estimated cumulative subject exposure to dapagliflozin + metformin FDC tablets from clinical trials

Treatment	Healthy subjects	Total
Xigduo XR FDC	425	425
Comparator in XR trials	350	350
Xigduo IR FDC	175	175
Comparator in IR trials	157	157
Total	612	612

Cumulative numbers from initiation of the first clinical trial up to 15 January 2018. Note: Most subjects received both FDC and comparators due to the cross-over designs of all trials. The table includes data from trials: MB102-065, MB102-071, MB102-092, MB102-100, MB102-112, MB102-125, D1691C00008, D1691C00012, D1691C00002 IR, D1691C00005 IR and D1691C00007 IR. No subjects have received randomised treatment at the time of the data lock point in study D1691C00016.

Table II-2 Estimated cumulative subject exposure to dapagliflozin + metformin FDC tablets from completed clinical trials by age and sex

	Number of healthy subjects		
Age range	Male	Female	Total
< 18 years	0	0	0
18 – 64 years	354	246	600
≥ 65 years	0	0	0
Total	354	246	600

Data from completed clinical trials as of 15 January 2018. The table includes data from trials: MB102-065, MB102-071, MB102-092, MB102-100, MB102-112, MB102-125, D1691C00008, D1691C00012, D1691C00002 IR, D1691C00005 IR and D1691C00007 IR.

Table II-3 Estimated cumulative subject exposure to dapagliflozin + metformin FDC tablets from completed clinical trials by racial group

Racial group	Number of healthy subjects
Caucasian	348
Black or African American	99
Asian	11
Other	10
Unknown	132
Total	600

Data from completed clinical trials of 15 January 2018. The table includes data from trials: MB102-065, MB102-071, MB102-092, MB102-100, MB102-112, MB102-125, D1691C00008, D1691C00012, D1691C00002 IR, D1691C00005 IR and D1691C00007 IR.

## II.4 MODULE SIV: POPULATIONS NOT STUDIED IN CLINICAL TRIALS

## II.4.1 Exclusion Criteria in pivotal clinical studies within the development programme

The foundation for the dapagliflozin+metformin FDC is the dapagliflozin clinical development programme.

#### Severe hepatic insufficiency and/or significant abnormal liver function

Reason for exclusion: Patients were excluded in order to avoid factors that may confound a complete understanding of the safety and efficacy data of dapagliflozin and to ensure interpretability of data.

Is it considered to be included as missing information: No

Rationale: There is scientific evidence to indicate that the safety profile of patients with severe hepatic insufficiency and/or significant abnormal liver function will not be different than that of the general target population. In the Phase 1 single-dose study of the pharmacokinetics (PK) and safety of dapagliflozin 10 mg (MB102027), adult subjects with hepatic insufficiency conforming to Child-Pugh classification A, B or C were compared with healthy subjects. Eighteen subjects received dapagliflozin. There were no differences in the protein binding of dapagliflozin between hepatic impairment groups or compared to healthy subjects. In patients with mild or moderate hepatic impairment, mean maximum plasma drug concentrations (C<sub>max</sub>) and area under the curve (AUC) of dapagliflozin were up to 12% and 36% higher, respectively, compared with healthy matched control subjects. These differences were not considered to be clinically meaningful and no dose adjustment from the proposed usual dose of 10 mg once daily for dapagliflozin is proposed for these populations. In patients with severe hepatic impairment (Child-Pugh class C), mean C<sub>max</sub> and AUC of dapagliflozin were up to 40% and 67% higher than matched healthy controls, respectively.

#### Severe renal impairment

<u>Reason for exclusion:</u> The glucosuric efficacy of dapagliflozin is dependent on renal function. Patients were excluded in order to avoid factors that may confound a complete understanding of the safety and efficacy data of dapagliflozin and to ensure interpretability of data. Clinical trials with metformin included additional exclusion criteria, based on metformin restrictions.

Is it considered to be included as missing information: No

<u>Rationale</u>: The anticipated use in diabetic patients with severe renal impairment is expected to be low as use is contraindicated in the label (SmPC Section 4.3) due to that moderate to severe

V 12

renal insufficiency increases the risk of lactic acidosis (metformin component); this population is therefore not relevant for consideration as missing information.

#### History of unstable or rapidly progressing renal disease

<u>Reason for exclusion:</u> Patients were excluded in order to avoid factors that may confound a complete understanding of the safety and efficacy data of dapagliflozin and to ensure interpretability of data.

Is it considered to be included as missing information: No

<u>Rationale:</u> The anticipated use in diabetic patients with a history of unstable or rapidly progressing renal disease is expected to be low as use in patients with severe renal impairment is contraindicated in the label (SmPC Section 4.3) based on metformin restrictions; this population is therefore not relevant for consideration as missing information.

## Volume depletion (Patients who, in the judgment of the investigator, might have been at risk for dehydration)

<u>Reason for exclusion:</u> In the original dapagliflozin clinical programme, patients were excluded in order to avoid factors that may confound a complete understanding of the safety and efficacy data of dapagliflozin and to ensure interpretability of data.

<u>Is it considered to be included as missing information:</u> No

Rationale: In the DECLARE CV outcomes study, T2DM patients were evaluated over a mean exposure to study drug of 48 months in 17143 patients. In this large study, where volume depletion was not an exclusion criterion, the numbers of patients with adverse events (AEs) suggestive of volume depletion were balanced between treatment groups and there was no evidence of an increased risk of AEs suggestive of volume depletion, including serious events, with dapagliflozin treatment. There was no imbalance in events of volume depletion in elderly patients, patients on loop diuretic or angiotensin-converting-enzyme inhibitor/angiotensin receptor blocker (ACEi/ARBs). This population is therefore not relevant for consideration as missing information.

## Congestive heart failure defined as New York Heart Association (NYHA) class III or IV, and/or left ventricular ejection fraction of ≤40%

Reason for exclusion: Patients were excluded in order to avoid factors that may confound a complete understanding of the safety and efficacy data of dapagliflozin and to ensure interpretability of data.

Is it considered to be included as missing information: No

V 12

<u>Rationale:</u> The use of dapagliflozin in this population is expected to be limited. Patients with Congestive heart failure (CHF) may potentially have an increased sensitivity to volume depletion, but this is managed with the guidance on volume depletion in the SmPC.

## II.4.2 Limitations to detect adverse reactions in clinical trial development programmes

The clinical development programme is unlikely to detect certain types of adverse reactions such as rare adverse reactions, adverse reactions with a long latency, or those caused by prolonged or cumulative exposure.

## II.4.3 Limitations in respect to populations typically under-represented in clinical trial development programmes

No clinical trials have been performed with the dapagliflozin + metformin FDC that include populations typically under-represented in clinical trial development programmes.

#### II.5 MODULE SV: POST-AUTHORISATION EXPERIENCE

#### II.5.1 Method used to calculate exposure

The post-marketing patient exposure data presented is estimated based on dapagliflozin + metformin FDC's monthly actual ex-factory sales volume from each local marketing company. These data represent all dapagliflozin + metformin FDC formulation delivered to various distribution channels (for example wholesalers, pharmacies etc) worldwide.

The sales volume is provided as the number of tablets distributed. The estimated postmarketing patient exposure data for the reporting period is an approximation based on the assumption of each patient's daily dose by formulation:

- 2 tablets of 5 mg/850 mg or 5 mg/1000 mg per day of the IR formulation or
- 1 tablet of 5 mg/500 mg, 5 mg/1000 mg, 10 mg/500 mg or 10 mg/1000 mg per day of the XR formulation.

Therefore, a patient-year of exposure is the number of tablets using the above defined daily doses divided with 365 days.

The current methodology does not distinguish between sales that are related to initial prescriptions versus those related to repeat prescriptions. Therefore, it is not possible to estimate the number of patients exposed to dapagliflozin + metformin FDC. More detailed patient-level data (e.g. gender, ethnicity, age category, off-label use, specific populations etc) are not available.

#### II.5.2 Exposure

The regional cumulative sales figures are presented by patient-years in Table II-4.

Table II-4 Dapagliflozin + metformin FDC sales quantity by region

Region	Estimated exposure (patient-years) <sup>a</sup>	
Europe	171781	
North America	100724	
Japan	0	
Rest of the world	196595	
Total	469100	

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup> Cumulative exposure as of 31 December 2017.

## II.6 MODULE SVI: ADDITIONAL EU REQUIREMENTS FOR THE SAFETY SPECIFICATION

### Potential for misuse for illegal purposes

The potential for drug abuse for dapagliflozin + metformin FDC has not been studied. Based on its pharmacological properties, dapagliflozin + metformin FDC is not likely to have a potential for drug abuse and no findings during the clinical programme indicate a risk for abuse, dependence, or misuse for illegal purposes.

#### II.7 MODULE SVII: IDENTIFIED AND POTENTIAL RISKS

## **II.7.1 Identification of safety concerns in the initial RMP submission** Not applicable.

## II.7.2 New safety concerns and reclassification with a submission of an updated RMP

#### II.7.2.1 New safety concern

No new safety concerns were identified following the results from the meta-analysis of amputation data from studies D1690C00018, D169C00019 and DECLARE CV outcomes study.

#### II.7.2.2 Reclassification of safety concerns

Not applicable.

## II.7.3 Details of important identified risks, important potential risks and missing information

#### II.7.3.1 Presentation of important identified risks and important potential risks

Safety data available for co-administration of dapagliflozin and metformin are consistent with observations on dapagliflozin and metformin as individual treatments; thus, it is appropriate to base the safety profile of dapagliflozin + metformin FDC on both the experience with the combined use of dapagliflozin and metformin and on the safety profiles of the component products.

There are no unique important identified risks or important potential risks for dapagliflozin + metformin FDC.

#### **II.7.3.2** Presentation of missing information

No missing information.

#### II.8 MODULE SVIII: SUMMARY OF THE SAFETY CONCERNS

#### II.8.1 Summary of the safety concerns

#### Table II-5 Summary of safety concerns

Important identified risks	Urinary tract infection (dapagliflozin)	
	Lactic acidosis (metformin)	
	Renal impairment (dapagliflozin)	
	Diabetic Ketoacidosis including events with atypical	
	presentation (dapagliflozin)	

## Table II-5 Summary of safety concerns

Important potential risks	Liver injury (dapagliflozin)
	Bladder cancer (dapagliflozin)
	Breast cancer (dapagliflozin)
	Prostate cancer (dapagliflozin)
	Lower limb amputation (dapagliflozin)
Missing information	None

#### III. PART III: PHARMACOVIGILANCE PLAN

#### III.1 ROUTINE PHARMACOVIGILANCE ACTIVITIES

#### Specific adverse reaction follow-up questionnaires for safety concern

See Annex 4 for copies of AE follow-up questionnaires for serious spontaneous reports of urinary tract infection, lactic-/ketoacidosis, renal impairment, liver injury, hypersensitivity reactions, bladder cancer, breast cancer, prostate cancer, and lower limb amputations.

#### III.2 ADDITIONAL PHARMACOVIGILANCE ACTIVITIES

There are no additional pharmacovigilance activities to address specific safety concerns or to measure effectiveness of risk minimisation measures for dapagliflozin + metformin FDC.

For information, there are ongoing/planned additional pharmacovigilance activities to address specific concerns or to measure effectiveness of risk minimisation measures for dapagliflozin. These activities are summarized below:

## MB102103 (D1690R00008): Complications of UTI in Patients on Dapagliflozin (Category 3)

Comparison of the Risk of Severe Complications of UTI Between Patients with T2DM Exposed to Dapagliflozin and Those Exposed to Other Antidiabetic Treatments.

This is a cohort study conducted in data from the Clinical Practice Research Datalink (CPRD), HealthCore Integrated Research Database (HIRDSM), and US Medicare comparing hospitalisation or emergency department visit for severe complications of UTI and outpatient visits for pyelonephritis among new users of dapagliflozin and among those who are new users of anti-diabetic drugs (AD) in classes other than SGLT2 inhibitors, insulin monotherapy, metformin monotherapy, or Sulphonylurea (SU) monotherapy.

#### MB102104 (D1690R00005): Acute Liver Injury in Patients on Dapagliflozin (Category 3)

Comparison of the Risk of Acute Liver Injury (ALI) Between Patients With Type 2 Diabetes Exposed to Dapagliflozin and Those Exposed to Other Antidiabetic Treatments.

This is a cohort study in data from the CPRD, HIRDSM, and US Medicare comparing hospitalisation for ALI among new users of dapagliflozin with that among new users of ADs in classes other than SGLT2 inhibitors, insulin monotherapy, metformin monotherapy, or SU monotherapy.

**Antidiabetic Medications (Category 3)** 

## Comparison of the Risk of Acute Kidney Injury (AKI) Between Patients with Type 2 Diabetes

This is a cohort study conducted in data from the CPRD comparing hospitalisation for AKI among new users of dapagliflozin with hospitalisation among new users of ADs in classes other than SGLT2 inhibitors, insulin monotherapy, metformin monotherapy, or SU monotherapy.

Exposed to Dapagliflozin and Those Exposed to Other Antidiabetic Treatment.

## MB102118 (D1690R00007): Cancer in Patients on Dapagliflozin and Other Antidiabetic Treatment (Category 3)

Comparison of the Risk of Cancer Between Patients with Type 2 Diabetes Exposed to Dapagliflozin and Those Exposed to Other Antidiabetic Treatment.

This is a cohort study conducted in data from the CPRD, PHARMO, HealthCore, and US Medicare comparing cancer among new users of dapagliflozin with cancer among new users of ADs in classes other than SGLT2 inhibitors, insulin monotherapy, metformin monotherapy, or SU monotherapy.

## Externally sponsored research (independent investigator initiated): nonclinical mechanistic model studies (Category 3)

Studies aimed to elucidate the metabolic adaptations in term of glucose flux, lipolysis, and ketogenesis following insulin withdrawal in subjects with diabetes mellitus and absolute or relative endogenous insulin deficiency, when treated with dapagliflozin.

#### D169AC00001 dapaCKD (Category 3)

International, multicentre, event-driven, randomised, double-blind, parallel group, placebo-controlled study, evaluating the effect of dapagliflozin 10 mg versus placebo, given once daily in addition to standard of care, to prevent the progression of chronic kidney disease (CKD) or cardiovascular (CV)/renal death. Study includes additional eCRF for categorisation of amputation events and risk factors for amputation.

#### D169EC00001 Determine HFpEF (Category 3)

International, multi-centre, parallel-group, randomised, double-blind, placebo-controlled, phase III study in heart failure patients with preserved left ventricular ejection fraction, evaluating the effect of dapagliflozin 10 mg versus placebo, given once daily in addition to background local standard of care therapy, including treatments to control co-morbidities, on

V 12

change in heart failure symptoms as measured by the KCCQ-TSS, physical limitation as measured by the KCCQ-PLS, and exercise capacity as measured by 6MWD. Study includes additional eCRF for categorisation of amputation events and risk factors for amputation.

#### D169EC00002 Determine HFrEF (Category 3)

International, multi-centre, parallel-group, randomised, double-blind, placebo-controlled, phase III study in heart failure patients with left ventricular reduced ejection fraction, evaluating the effect of dapagliflozin 10 mg versus placebo, given once daily in addition to background local standard of care therapy, including treatments to control co-morbidities, on change in heart failure symptoms as measured by the KCCQ-TSS, physical limitation as measured by the KCCQ-PLS, and exercise capacity as measured by 6MWD. Study includes additional eCRF for categorisation of amputation events and risk factors for amputation.

#### D169CC00001 Deliver (Category 3)

International, multicentre, parallel-group, event-driven, randomised, double-blind study in patients with HFpEF, evaluating the effect of dapagliflozin 10 mg versus placebo, given once daily in addition to background regional standard of care therapy, including treatments to control co-morbidities, in reducing the composite of CV death and heart failure events (hospitalisations for HF or urgent HF visits). Study includes additional eCRF for categorisation of amputation events and risk factors for amputation.

## III.3 SUMMARY TABLE OF ADDITIONAL PHARMACOVIGILANCE ACTIVITIES

There are no ongoing or planned additional pharmacovigilance studies or activities for dapagliflozin + metformin FDC.

The pharmacovigilance activities listed in Table III-1 are planned or ongoing for dapagliflozin, and are included in this RMP as the results will potentially provide information relevant to the safety profile of the dapagliflozin + metformin FDC. This information is provided for information only and these studies will be maintained though the dapagliflozin RMP.

Table III-1 Ongoing and planned additional pharmacovigilance activities

Study Status	Summary of objectives	Safety concerns addressed	Milestones	Due dates
Category 3 - Required a	dditional pharmacovigilance activitie	es		

Table III-1 Ongoing and planned additional pharmacovigilance activities

Study Status	Summary of objectives	Safety concerns addressed	Milestones	Due dates
MB102103 (D1690R00008)- Observational study: Complications of UTI in Patients on Dapagliflozin Ongoing	Assess the incidence of hospitalization or emergency department visit for severe complications of UTI among new users of dapagliflozin compared to those who are new users of certain other antidiabetic drugs	Severe complications of UTI	Submission of interim data Submission of final data	2016, 2019 2020
MB102104 (D1690R00005) - Observational study: Acute Liver Injury in Patients on Dapagliflozin Ongoing	To assess the incidence of hospitalization for ALI among new users of dapagliflozin compared to those who are new users of certain other antidiabetic drugs	Risk of acute hepatic failure	Submission of Interim data Submission of final data	2016, 2019 2020
MB102110 (D1690R00004) - Observational study: Acute Kidney Injury in Patients on Dapagliflozin and Other Antidiabetic Medications Ongoing	To assess the incidence of hospitalization for AKI among new users of dapagliflozin compared to those who are new users of certain other antidiabetic drugs	Risk of AKI	Submission of Interim data Submission of final data	2016, 2019 2020
MB102118 (D1690R00007)- Observational study: Cancer in Patients on Dapagliflozin and Other Antidiabetic Treatment	To assess the incidence of breast and bladder cancer among new users of dapagliflozin compared to those who are new users of certain other antidiabetic drugs	Risk of cancer	Interim data	2016, 2019, 2021, 2023
Ongoing			Final data	2025
Nonclinical mechanistic model studies relating to diabetic ketoacidosis  Ongoing	Research aiming to elucidate impact on cellular processes where presence of dapagliflozin may impact acid balance.	Ketoacidosis	Submission of final data	When available

Table III-1 Ongoing and planned additional pharmacovigilance activities

Study Status	Summary of objectives	Safety concerns addressed	Milestones	Due dates
D169AC00001 dapaCKD A Study to Evaluate the Effect of Dapagliflozin on Renal Outcomes and Cardiovascular Mortality in Patients with Chronic Kidney Disease Ongoing	To determine if dapagliflozin is superior to placebo in reducing the incidence of the primary composite endpoint of ≥50% sustained decline in estimated glomerular filtration rate (eGFR), reaching end stage renal disease (ESRD), CV or renal death when added to current background therapy in patients with eGFR ≥25 and ≤75 mL/min/1.73m2 and albuminuria (urine albumin creatinine ratio [UACR] ≥200 and ≤5000 mg/g).	Lower limb amputation	Submission of final data	Q4 2020
D169EC00001 Determine HFpEF DETERMINE-preserved — Dapagliflozin EffecT on ExeRcise capacity using a 6-MINutE walk test in patients with heart failure with preserved ejection fraction	To determine whether dapagliflozin is superior to placebo in patients with chronic HF NYHA Functional Class II-IV and preserved ejection fraction (LVEF>40%) [HFpEF] in: • reducing patient-reported HF symptoms • reducing patient-reported physical limitation • improving exercise capacity	Lower limb amputation	Submission of final data	Q1 2021
D169EC00002 Determine HFrEF DETERMINE-reduced — Dapagliflozin EffecT on ExeRcise capacity using a 6-MINutE walk test in patients with heart failure with reduced ejection fraction	To determine whether dapagliflozin is superior to placebo in patients with chronic HF NYHA Functional Class II-IV and reduced ejection fraction (LVEF < 40%) [HFrEF] in: • reducing patient-reported HF symptoms • reducing patient-reported physical limitation • improving exercise capacity	Lower limb amputation	Submission of final data	Q1 2021

Table III-1 Ongoing and planned additional pharmacovigilance activities

Study Status	Summary of objectives	Safety concerns addressed	Milestones	Due dates
D169CC00001 Deliver An International, Doubleblind, Randomised, Placebo-Controlled Phase III Study to Evaluate the Effect of Dapagliflozin on Reducing CV Death or Worsening Heart Failure in Patients with Heart Failure with Preserved Ejection Fraction (HFpEF)	To determine whether dapagliflozin is superior to placebo, when added to standard of care, in reducing the composite of CV death and HF events (hospitalisation for HF or urgent HF visit) in patients with HF and preserved systolic function	Lower limb amputation	Submission of final data	Q3 2022

## IV. PART IV: PLANS FOR POST-AUTHORISATION EFFICACY STUDIES

No post-authorisation efficacy studies are ongoing or planned at this point in time.

### V. PART V: RISK MINIMISATION MEASURES

### V.1 ROUTINE RISK MINIMISATION MEASURES

Table V-1 Description of routine risk minimisation measures by safety concern

Safety concern	Routine risk minimisation activities
Urinary tract infection	Routine risk communication:
	SmPC section 4.8.
	PL section 4.
Lactic acidosis	Routine risk communication:
	SmPC sections 4.8.
	PL section 4.
	Routine risk minimisation activities recommending specific clinical measures to address the risk:
	Symptoms of lactic acidosis included, and direction to assess patients immediately if these symptoms occur. Avoidance of excessive alcohol intake. Information included that Xigduo should be interrupted in relation to dehydration or conditions that could lead to hypoxia. In case of suspected symptoms, the patient should stop taking Xigduo and seek immediate medical attention. Discontinuation prior to intravascular administration of iodinated contrast agents due to risk of lactic acidosis. Laboratory abnormalities or clinical illness should be evaluated promptly and if evidence of acidosis, treatment must be stopped immediately. In the case of uncontrolled diabetes, Xigduo should not be taken (SmPC section 4.4, PL section 2).
	Xigduo is contraindicated in any type of acute metabolic acidosis (such as lactic acidosis, diabetic ketoacidosis) (SmPC section 4.3).
	Information on how to detect symptoms of lactic acidosis and instructions to seek medical attention (PL section 2, 4).
Diabetic Ketoacidosis	Routine risk communication:
including events with	SmPC sections 4.4, 4.8.
atypical presentation	PL section 4.
	Routine risk minimisation activities recommending specific clinical measures to address the risk:
	Symptoms of DKA included, and direction to assess patients immediately, regardless of blood glucose level, if these symptoms occur. Information included that dapagliflozin should be interrupted in relation to major surgical procedures or acute serious medical illnesses, or if DKA is suspected. (SmPC section 4.4, PL section 2).
	Before initiating dapagliflozin, factors in the patient history that may predispose to ketoacidosis should be considered. (SmPC section 4.4).
	Information on how to detect symptoms of DKA and instructions to seek medical attention (PL section 2, 4).
Renal impairment	Routine risk communication:
	SmPC section 4.3

Table V-1 Description of routine risk minimisation measures by safety concern

Safety concern	Routine risk minimisation activities	
	Routine risk minimisation activities recommending specific clinical measures to address the risk:	
	Guidance is provided on monitoring renal function, and dosage adjustment (SmPC section 4.2, 4.4 and PL section 2). Contraindication in patients with severe renal failure or acute conditions with the potential to alter renal function (GFR < 30 mL/min) (SmPC section 4.3 and PL section 2).	
Liver injury	None	
Bladder cancer	None	
Breast cancer	None	
Prostate cancer	None	
Lower limb amputation	Routine risk minimisation activities recommending specific clinical measures to address the risk:	
	Guidance provided on potential class effect (SmPC section 4.4) and counsel on routine preventative foot care (SmPC section 4.4 and PL section 2).	

### V.2 ADDITIONAL RISK MINIMISATION MEASURES

Routine risk minimisation activities as described in Part V: 1 are sufficient to manage the safety concerns of the medicinal product.

### V.3 SUMMARY OF RISK MINIMISATION MEASURES

Table V-2 Summary table of pharmacovigilance activities and risk minimisation activities by safety concern

Safety concern	Risk minimisation measures	Pharmacovigilance activities
Important identi	fied risks	
Urinary tract infection	Routine risk minimisation measures: SmPC section 4.8. PL section 4.	Routine PV: AE follow-up forms for serious spontaneous reports
		Additional PV: Study MB102103: Complications of UTI in Patients on Dapagliflozin
Lactic acidosis	Routine risk minimisation measures: SmPC sections 4.8. PL section 4.	Routine PV: AE follow-up forms for spontaneous reports
	Routine risk minimisation activities recommending specific clinical measures to address the risk:	

Table V-2 Summary table of pharmacovigilance activities and risk minimisation activities by safety concern

Safety concern	Risk minimisation measures	Pharmacovigilance activities
Dailey contest if	Symptoms of lactic acidosis included, and direction to assess patients immediately if these symptoms occur. Avoidance of excessive alcohol intake. Information included that Xigduo should be interrupted in relation to dehydration or conditions that could lead to hypoxia. In case of suspected symptoms, the patient should stop taking Xigduo and seek immediate medical attention. Discontinuation prior to intravascular administration of iodinated contrast agents due to risk of lactic acidosis. Laboratory abnormalities or clinical illness should be evaluated promptly and if evidence of acidosis, treatment must be stopped immediately. In the case of uncontrolled diabetes, Xigduo should not be taken (SmPC section 4.4, PL section 2).  Xigduo is contraindicated in any type of acute metabolic acidosis (such as lactic acidosis, diabetic ketoacidosis) (SmPC section 4.3).  Information on how to detect symptoms of lactic acidosis and instructions to seek medical attention (PL section 2, 4).	A marinacoviginance activities
Diabetic Ketoacidosis including events with atypical presentation	Routine risk minimisations measures:  SmPC sections 4.4, 4.8.  PL sections 4.  Routine risk minimisation activities recommending specific clinical measures to address the risk:  Symptoms of DKA included, and direction to assess patients immediately, regardless of blood glucose level, if these symptoms occur. Information included that dapagliflozin should be interrupted in relation to major surgical procedures or acute serious medical illnesses, or if DKA is suspected. (SmPC section 4.4, PL section 2).  Before initiating dapagliflozin, factors in the patient history that may predispose to ketoacidosis should be considered. (SmPC section 4.4).  Information on how to detect symptoms of DKA and instructions to seek medical attention (PL section 2, 4).	Routine PV: AE follow-up forms for spontaneous reports  Additional PV: Nonclinical mechanistic model studies

Table V-2 Summary table of pharmacovigilance activities and risk minimisation activities by safety concern

Safety concern	Risk minimisation measures	Pharmacovigilance activities
Renal impairment	Routine risk minimisations measures: SmPC section 4.3	Routine PV AE follow-up forms for spontaneous reports
	Routine risk minimisation activities recommending specific clinical measures to address the risk: Guidance is provided on monitoring renal function,	Additional PV: MB102110: Acute Kidney
	and dosage adjustment (SmPC section 4.2, 4.4 and PL section 2). Contraindication in patients with severe renal failure or acute conditions with the potential to alter renal function (GFR < 30 mL/min) (SmPC section 4.3 and PL section 2).	Injury in Patients on Dapagliflozin and Other Antidiabetic Medications
Important potenti	al risks	
Liver injury	No risk minimisation measures.	Routine PV: AE follow-up forms for spontaneous reports
		Additional PV: MB102104: Acute Liver Injury in Patients on Dapagliflozin
Bladder cancer	None	Routine PV: AE follow-up forms for spontaneous reports
		Additional PV: MB102118 a: Cancer in Patients on Dapagliflozin and Other Antidiabetic Treatment
Breast cancer	None	Routine PV: AE follow-up forms for spontaneous reports
		Additional PV:  MB102118 <sup>a</sup> : Cancer in Patients on Dapagliflozin and Other Antidiabetic Treatment

Table V-2 Summary table of pharmacovigilance activities and risk minimisation activities by safety concern

Safety concern	Risk minimisation measures	Pharmacovigilance activities
Prostate cancer	None	Routine PV:
		AE follow-up forms for spontaneous reports
		Additional PV:
		MB102118 <sup>a</sup> : Cancer in Patients on Dapagliflozin and Other Antidiabetic Treatment
Lower limb	No risk minimisation measures.	Routine PV:
amputation		AE follow-up forms for spontaneous reports
		Additional PV:
		Dedicated eCRF for Lower
		Limb Amputation will be
		evaluated in studies
		D169AC00001, D169CC00001, D169EC00001, D169EC00002

# VI. PART VI: SUMMARY OF THE RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR XIGDUO/EBYMECT (DAPAGLIFLOZIN+METFORMIN FDC)

This is a summary of the risk management plan (RMP) for Xigduo/Ebymect. The RMP details important risks of Xigduo/Ebymect, how these risks can be minimised, and how more information will be obtained about Xigduo/Ebymect's risks and uncertainties (missing information).

Xigduo/Ebymect's summary of product characteristics (SmPC) and its package leaflet give essential information to healthcare professionals and patients on how Xigduo/Ebymect should be used.

This summary of the RMP for Xigduo/Ebymect should be read in the context of all this information including the assessment report of the evaluation and its plain-language summary, all which is part of the European Public Assessment Report (EPAR).

Important new concerns or changes to the current ones will be included in updates of Xigduo/Ebymect's RMP.

#### VI.1 THE MEDICINE AND WHAT IT IS USED FOR

Xigduo/Ebymect is authorised for treatment of type 2 diabetes in adult patients as an adjunct to diet and exercise (see SmPC for the full indication). It contains dapagliflozin and metformin as the active substances and it is given orally.

Further information about the evaluation of Xigduo/Ebymect's benefits can be found in Xigduo/Ebymect's EPAR, including in its plain-language summary, available on the EMA website, under the medicine's webpage:

#### Xigduo:

http://www.ema.europa.eu/ema/index.jsp?curl=pages/medicines/human/medicines/002672/human med 001721.jsp&mid=WC0b01ac058001d124

#### Ebymect:

http://www.ema.europa.eu/ema/index.jsp?curl=pages/medicines/human/medicines/004162/human\_med\_001926.jsp&mid=WC0b01ac058001d124

#### VI.2 RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE MEDICINE AND ACTIVITIES TO MINIMISE OR FURTHER CHARACTERISE THE RISKS

Important risks of Xigduo/Ebymect, together with measures to minimise such risks and the proposed studies for learning more about Xigduo/Ebymect's risks, are outlined below.

Measures to minimise the risks identified for medicinal products can be:

- Specific information, such as warnings, precautions, and advice on correct use, in the package leaflet and SmPC addressed to patients and healthcare professionals;
- Important advice on the medicine's packaging;
- The authorised pack size the amount of medicine in a pack is chosen so to ensure that the medicine is used correctly;
- The medicine's legal status the way a medicine is supplied to the patient (e.g. with or without prescription) can help to minimise its risks.

Together, these measures constitute routine risk minimisation measures.

In addition to these measures, information about adverse reactions is collected continuously and regularly analysed, including PSUR assessment so that immediate action can be taken as necessary. These measures constitute routine pharmacovigilance activities.

#### **VI.2.1** List of important risks and missing information

Important risks of Xigduo/Ebymect are risks that need special risk management activities to further investigate or minimise the risk, so that the medicinal product can be safely taken. Important risks can be regarded as identified or potential. Identified risks are concerns for which there is sufficient proof of a link with the use of Xigduo/Ebymect. Potential risks are concerns for which an association with the use of this medicine is possible based on available data, but this association has not been established yet and needs further evaluation. Missing information refers to information on the safety of the medicinal product that is currently missing and needs to be collected (e.g. on the longterm use of the medicine).

Table VI-1 List of important risks and missing information

Type of safety concern	Safety concern
Important identified risks	Urinary tract infection (dapagliflozin)
	Lactic acidosis (metformin)
	Diabetic Ketoacidosis including events with atypical presentation (dapagliflozin)
	Renal impairment (dapagliflozin)

Table VI-1 List of important risks and missing information

Type of safety concern	Safety concern
Important potential risks	Liver injury (dapagliflozin)
	Bladder cancer (dapagliflozin)
	Breast cancer (dapagliflozin)
	Prostate cancer (dapagliflozin)
	Lower limb amputation (dapagliflozin)
Missing information	None

### VI.2.2 Summary of important risks

Table VI-2 Important identified risk – Urinary tract infection

Evidence for linking the risk to the medicine	Clinical trial data with use of dapagliflozin.
Risk factors and risk groups	Premenopausal women: coitus, spermicide exposure. In postmenopausal women: incontinence, urinary retention, cystocele, relative lack of estrogen accompanying menopause. In elderly males: prostatic hyperplasia, prostatitis.
Risk minimisation measures	Routine risk minimisation measures: SmPC Section 4.8 PL Section: 4
Additional pharmacovigilance activities	Study MB102103: Complications of UTI in Patients on Dapagliflozin See section VI.2.3 of this summary for an overview of the post-authorisation development plan.

### Table VI-3 Important identified risk – Lactic acidosis

Evidence for linking the risk to the medicine	Postmarketing experience with use of metformin.
Risk factors and risk groups	Diabetic patients with significant renal insufficiency, including both intrinsic renal disease and renal hypoperfusion, often in the setting of multiple concomitant medical/surgical problems and multiple concomitant medications. Patients with congestive heart failure requiring pharmacologic management, in particular those with unstable or acute congestive heart failure who are at risk of hypoperfusion and hypoxemia, are at increased risk of lactic acidosis.  Poorly controlled diabetes, ketosis, prolonged fasting, excessive alcohol intake, hepatic insufficiency, dehydration, major surgery, and any conditions associated with hypoxia. Situations where renal function may become impaired, for example in the elderly, when initiating antihypertensive therapy, diuretic therapy or therapy with a nonsteroidal anti-inflammatory drug. Intravascular contrast with iodinated materials can lead to acute renal function deterioration.

AstraZeneca Version: V 12

Table VI-3 Important identified risk – Lactic acidosis

Risk minimisation	Routine risk minimisation measures:
measures	SmPC sections 4.4, 4.8.
	PL section 2, 4.
	Routine risk minimisation activities recommending specific clinical measures to address the risk:
	Symptoms of lactic acidosis included, and direction to assess patients immediately if these symptoms occur. Avoidance of excessive alcohol intake. Information included that
	Xigduo should be interrupted in relation to dehydration or conditions that could lead to hypoxia. In case of suspected symptoms, the patient should stop taking Xigduo and seek
	immediate medical attention. Discontinuation prior to intravascular administration of
	iodinated contrast agents due to risk of lactic acidosis. Laboratory abnormalities or
	clinical illness should be evaluated promptly and if evidence of acidosis, treatment must
	be stopped immediately. In the case of uncontrolled diabetes, Xigduo should not be taken (SmPC section 4.4, PL section 2).
	Xigduo is contraindicated in any type of acute metabolic acidosis (such as lactic
	acidosis, diabetic ketoacidosis) (SmPC section 4.3).
	Information on how to detect symptoms of lactic acidosis and instructions to seek medical attention (PL section 2, 4).

Table VI-4 Important identified risk – Diabetic ketoacidosis including events with atypical presentation

Evidence for linking the risk to the medicine	Postmarketing experience with use of SGLT2 inhibitors, including dapagliflozin.
Risk factors and risk groups	Postoperative episodes affecting insulin requirement/deficiency; dehydration and restricted oral glucose intake due to dieting (especially low carbohydrate diet); loss of appetite due to, eg, gastrointestinal infection, depression, or malaise; severe infections or other severe medical conditions such as myocardial infarction and stroke; and pancreatic insufficiencies due pancreatitis, cancer, or alcohol abuse.
Risk minimisation	Routine risk minimisations measures:
measures	SmPC sections 4.4, 4.8
	PL section 4
	Information includes that dapagliflozin should be interrupted in relation to major surgical procedures or acute serious medical illnesses, or if DKA is suspected (SmPC section 4.4, PL section 2).
	Before initiating dapagliflozin, factors in the patient history that may predispose to ketoacidosis should be considered. (SmPC section 4.4).
Additional	Nonclinical mechanistic model studies relating to diabetic ketoacidosis
pharmacovigilance activities	See section VI.2.3 of this summary for an overview of the post-authorisation development plan.

### Table VI-5 Important identified risk – Renal impairment

Evidence for linking the risk to the medicine	Clinical trial data with use of dapagliflozin.
Risk factors and risk groups	Patients who are elderly or volume depleted. Patients taking medications known to decrease blood pressure. Patients with CHF, arrhythmias, or adrenal insufficiency.
Risk minimisation	Routine risk minimisation measures:
measures	SmPC section 4.3
	Routine risk minimisation activities recommending specific clinical measures to address the risk:
	Guidance is provided on monitoring renal function, and dosage adjustment (SmPC section 4.2, 4.4 and PL section 2). Contraindication in patients with severe renal failure or acute conditions with the potential to alter renal function (GFR < 30 mL/min) (SmPC section 4.3 and PL section 2).
Additional pharmacovigilance activities	MB102110 (dapagliflozin) – Comparison of risk of acute kidney injury between patients with T2DM exposed to dapagliflozin and those exposed to other anti-diabetic treatments.
	See section VI.2.3 of this summary for an overview of the post-authorisation development plan.

### Table VI-6 Important potential risk – Liver injury

Evidence for linking the risk to the medicine	Clinical trial data with use of dapagliflozin.
Risk factors and risk groups	Hepatotoxic drugs (such as non-steroidal anti-inflammatories, carbamazepine, isoniazid, statins), chronic liver disease (including cirrhosis), viral hepatitis infections (mainly B or C), alcohol consumption, diabetes.
Risk minimisation measures	None.
Additional pharmacovigilance activities	MB102104: Acute Liver Injury in Patients on Dapagliflozin  See section VI.2.3 of this summary for an overview of the post-authorisation development plan.

#### Table VI-7 Important potential risk - Bladder cancer

Evidence for linking the risk to the medicine	Clinical trial data with use of dapagliflozin.
Risk factors and risk groups	Age, sex (male), smoking, chemical exposure to known carcinogens (cyclophosphamide and aniline dyes, etc), and haematuria.
Risk minimisation measures	None

### Table VI-7 Important potential risk - Bladder cancer

Additional pharmacovigilance activities	MB102118: Cancer in Patients on Dapagliflozin and Other Antidiabetic Treatment
	See section VI.2.3 of this summary for an overview of the post-authorisation development plan.

### Table VI-8 Important potential risk - Breast cancer

Evidence for linking the risk to the medicine	Clinical trial data with use of dapagliflozin.
Risk factors and risk groups	Age, sex (female), smoking (now or ever), parity, use of exogenous estrogen (ie, hormone replacement therapy), BRCA1 or BRCA2 mutations, family history of breast cancer, breast tissue density, overweight/obesity.
Risk minimisation measures	None
Additional pharmacovigilance activities	MB102118: Cancer in Patients on Dapagliflozin and Other Antidiabetic Treatment See section VI.2.3 of this summary for an overview of the post-
	authorisation development plan.

### Table VI-9 Important potential risk - Prostate cancer

Evidence for linking the risk to the medicine	Clinical trial data with use of dapagliflozin.
Risk factors and risk groups	Age, smoking.
Risk minimisation measures	None
Additional pharmacovigilance activities	MB102118: Cancer in Patients on Dapagliflozin and Other Antidiabetic Treatment
	See section VI.2.3 of this summary for an overview of the post-authorisation development plan.

### Table VI-10 Important potential risk – Lower limb amputation

Evidence for linking the risk to the medicine	Clinical trial data with another SGLT2 inhibitor.
Risk factors and risk groups	Subjects with diabetes are at high risk for amputation due to a high prevalence of CV disease, including PAD, dyslipidaemia, peripheral neuropathy, and chronic kidney disease. Minor trauma can be an increased risk due to existing neuropathy and may led to ulcers that get infected and do not heal. The non-healing, infected ulcers may lead to gangrene and amputation.
Risk minimisation measures	None

#### Table VI-10 Important potential risk – Lower limb amputation

Additional pharmacovigilance activities	Dedicated eCRF for Lower Limb Amputation will be evaluated in studies D169AC00001, D169CC00001, D169EC00001, D169EC00002
	See section VI.2.3 of this summary for an overview of the post-authorisation development plan.

### VI.2.3 Post-authorisation development plan

#### VI.2.3.1 Studies which are conditions of the marketing authorisation

There are no studies which are conditions of the marketing authorisation or specific obligation of Xigduo/Ebymect.

#### VI.2.3.2 Other studies in post-authorisation development plan

There are no ongoing or planned additional pharmacovigilance studies or activities for Xigduo. The information below is provided for information only and these studies will be maintained though the dapagliflozin RMP.

**Study short name:** MB102103 (D1690R00008) – Complications of UTI in Patients on Dapagliflozin [Observational study].

Purpose of the study: To compare, by insulin use at the index date, the sex-specific incidence of hospitalisation or emergency department visit for severe complications of UTI, defined as pyelonephritis and urosepsis, among patients with T2DM who are new users of dapagliflozin with those who are new users of antidiabetic drugs in classes other than SGLT2 inhibitors, insulin monotherapy, metformin monotherapy, or SU monotherapy.

**Study short name:** MB102104 (D1690R00005) – Acute Liver Injury in Patients on Dapagliflozin [Observational study].

Purpose of the study: To compare, by insulin use at the index date, the incidence of hospitalisation for acute liver injury among patients with T2DM who are new users of dapagliflozin with those who are new users of antidiabetic drugs in classes other than SGLT2 inhibitors, insulin monotherapy, metformin monotherapy, or SU monotherapy.

**Study short name:** MB102110 (D1690R00004) – Acute Kidney Injury in Patients on Dapagliflozin [Observational study].

Purpose of the study: To compare, by insulin use at the index date, the incidence of hospitalisation for acute kidney injury (AKI) among patients with T2DM who are new users of dapagliflozin with those who are new users of antidiabetic drugs in classes other than SGLT2 inhibitors, insulin monotherapy, metformin monotherapy, or SU monotherapy.

AstraZeneca Version: V 12

**Study short name:** MB102118 (D1690R00007) – Cancer in Patients on Dapagliflozin [Observational study].

Purpose of the study: (1) To compare the incidence of breast cancer, by insulin use at cohort entry, among females with T2DM who are new initiators of dapagliflozin and females who are new initiators of antidiabetic drugs in classes other than SGLT2 inhibitors, insulin, metformin monotherapy, or SU monotherapy and (2) To compare the incidence of bladder cancer, by insulin use and pioglitazone use, among male and female patients with T2DM who are new initiators of dapagliflozin and those who are new initiators of antidiabetic drugs in classes other than SGLT2 inhibitors, insulin monotherapy, metformin monotherapy, or SU monotherapy.

Study short name: D169AC00001 dapaCKD

Purpose of the study: Evaluate the effect of dapagliflozin on renal outcomes and cardiovascular mortality in patients with chronic kidney disease.

Study short name: D169EC00001 Determine A HFpEF

Purpose of the study: Evaluating the effect of dapagliflozin on exercise capacity in heart failure patients with preserved ejection fraction (HFpEF)..

Study short name: D169EC00002 Determine B HFrEF

Purpose of the study: Evaluating the effect of dapagliflozin on exercise capacity in heart failure patients with reduced ejection fraction (HFrEF).

Study short name: D169CC00001 Deliver

Purpose of the study: Evaluate the effect of dapagliflozin on reducing cardiovascular death or worsening heart failure in patients with heart failure with preserved ejection fraction (HFpEF).

#### LIST OF REFERENCES

No references.

#### **EU RMP Part VII Annex 4**

Drug Substance dapagliflozin + metformin fixed dose combination

Version Number of EU RMP when lastv 11

updated

### EUROPEAN UNION RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN (EU RMP) FOR DAPAGLIFLOZIN AND METFORMIN FIXED DOSE COMBINATION

# Part VII ANNEX 4 - SPECIFIC ADVERSE DRUG REACTION FOLLOW-UP FORMS

Active substance(s) (INN or

dapagliflozin + metformin FDC

common name)

Product(s) concerned (brand

Xigduo, Ebymect

names(s))

Name of Marketing Authorisation AstraZeneca AB

Holder or Applicant

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

## 1. SPECIFIC ADVERSE DRUG REACTION FOLLOW-UP FORMS

The following adverse drug reaction follow-up forms are in use for dapagliflozin + metformin FDC:

- Questionnaire (dapagliflozin + metformin FDC) urinary tract infection
- Questionnaire (dapagliflozin + metformin FDC) lactic-/ketoacidosis
- Questionnaire (dapagliflozin + metformin FDC) renal impairment
- Questionnaire (dapagliflozin + metformin FDC) liver injury
- Questionnaire (dapagliflozin + metformin FDC) hypersensitivity reactions, including severe cutaneous reactions
- Questionnaire (dapagliflozin + metformin FDC) bladder cancer
- Questionnaire (dapagliflozin + metformin FDC) breast cancer
- Questionnaire (dapagliflozin + metformin FDC) prostate cancer
- Questionnaire (dapagliflozin + metformin FDC) lower limb amputations

Case ID #:\_\_\_\_

Manufacturer Date of Receipt: \_\_\_\_\_

Reporter information								
Reporter Name:	Reporter address		Γelephone # Fax #:	<b>t</b> :				
Patient details				T				
Initials:	Sex: Male Female	Weight:   lb	☐ kg	Height:  in cm				
Date of Birth (DD/MM/YY) or Ag	e:	Ethnic Origin:		Race:				
Adverse event details (for re	Adverse event details (for renal failure be specific about chronicity: acute, chronic or acute on chronic)							
•	Start Date	End Date	<u> </u>	Outcome				
Adverse Event(s)	(DD/MM/YY)	(DD/MM/YY)		Outcome				
			1	ngoing ☐ Recovered red with /sequele ☐ Patient Died				
			I	ngoing ☐ Recovered red with sequele ☐ Patient Died				
			1	ngoing ☐ Recovered red with sequele ☐ Patient Died				
Diagnostic criteria and clinical diagnosis of the event(s) (brief description), please specify how the diagnosis was performed:  Please also specify signs and symptoms associated with the event(s), i.e pain or burning or uncomfortable pressure in the lower abdomen/pelvic area while passing urine, blood in the urine, and symptoms of urinary urgency (a strong and uncontrolled urge to pass urine). Other suggestive signs or symptoms such as dysuria, urgency or frequency of urination, suprapubic or perineal discomfort, flank, back or abdominal pain, costovertebral angle tenderness, nausea, vomiting, chills or sepsis:  Fever? If yes, please add degree  Yes No Unknown								
Was the patient hospitalized for the event(s)?  ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Unknown								
Was treatment provided? if ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Unknown	yes, please describe							

☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Unknown

Case ID #:
Manufacturer Date of Receipt:
First event of urinary infection while on treatment with DAPA? if no, please specify episode and date Yes No Unknown
Were there any complications caused by the event(s)? if yes, please describe  ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Unknown
Did the patient receive antimicrobial medication? if yes, please describe

Dapagliflozin+metformin therapy								
Indication:	Daily dosage:	Start date (DD/MM/YY): Stop date (DD/MM/YY):						
Was dapagliflozin+metformin stopped due to the event(s)? ☐ Yes, permanently ☐ Yes, temporarily ☐ No ☐ N/A								
If yes, did the event(s) improve after stopping/altering dapagliflozin+metformin?  ☐ Yes, date stopped or dose changed: ☐ No ☐ N/A								
Was dapagliflozin+metformin re-introduced? ☐ Yes, date re-introduced: ☐ No ☐ N/A								
If yes, did the event(s) recur after reintroduction?  Yes, date recurred:  No N/A								
Does the reporter consider there ☐ Yes ☐ No Please explain:	to be a causal relationship betw	een dapagliflozin+metformin ar	id the adverse event(s)?					

Exclude drugs used to						
Drug Name	Indication	Daily Dosage	Route	Start Date (DD/MM/YY)	Stop Date (DD/MM/YY)	Was this also a suspect medication?
						☐ Yes ☐ No
						☐ Yes ☐ No
						☐ Yes ☐ No

Case ID #:\_\_\_\_

Manufacturer Date of Receipt: \_\_\_\_\_

Relevant medical Please provide detail				resolution if applicable				
- Catheter or urina	ry tracti	nstrumentation	surgery:	- Smoking: □Yes □No □UNK				
☐Yes ☐No ☐UN	١K			- Alcoholism: □Yes □No □UNK				
- Bladder patholog	y: ∐Y€	es ∐No ∐UN	K	- Glucocorticoid treatment: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK				
- Chronic prostatiti	s: ∐Ye	s ∐No ∐UN	K	- Recent or ongoing treatment with antibiotics:   Yes   No   UNK				
- Chronic pyeloner	ohritis: [	_Yes	]UNK	- Birth control pills: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK				
- Estrogen deficier	ncy: 🔲 ነ	′es □No □U	NK					
- Urine incontinend	æ: 🔲 Y	es □No □UN	<b>IK</b>	Other, please specify:				
- Vesicoureteral re	flux: 🗌	Yes □No □l	JNK					
- Urethral obstructi	ion: 🔲 ነ	′es □No □UN	IK					
- Recurrent UTI:	]Yes [	]No □UNK						
Was any diagnos		-	_					
☐ Yes ☐ No ☐	Uknow	n; if yes, please	describe b	elow				
Name of test		Test date		Results (describe abnormality)				
				. , ,				
			☐ Normal	Abnormal, Describe:				
			☐ Normal	Abnormal, Describe:				
			☐ Normal	Abnormal, Describe:				
Urinary culture pe	erforme	ed? 🗌 Yes 📗	No 🗌 Unk	known; if yes, tick below question				
Results indicative	e of UT	I? ☐ Yes ☐ N	lo 🗌 Unkn	own; if yes, please describe below				
Organism		Test date		Quantification				
		<u>'</u>						
214 11115 51 5111 155	,	J. J J J		ntimicrobial treatment?				
│	☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Unknown, if yes, please describe below							

Case ID #:	
Manufacturer Date of Receipt:	

Date and Signature	
Date:	
Signature (Reporting Physician):	
Contact information	
Please return completed form to:	
Fax:	
E-mail:	
Mail:	

Thank you for completing this form.

Case ID: Manufacturer Date of Receipt: **Reporter Information** Reporter Name: Reporter Address: Email: Telephone: Fax: **Patient Detail Initials:** Sex: □Female □Male Weight: Height:  $\Box$ cm $\Box$ in  $\square$ kg $\square$ lb Date of Birth (YY/MM/DD): or Age: Ethnic Origin: □hispanic □non-hispanic Race: □Asian □Black □White □Other Type of diabetes T1DM □ T2DM □ LADA □ Ketosis prone □ Other: **Duration of diabetes** 3-5 Year □ < 1 Year □ 1-3 Year □ 5-10 Year □ >10 Year □ **Adverse Event Details** Adverse Event Start Date Stop Date Outcome (YY/MM/DD) (YY/MM/DD) ☐ Ongoing ☐ Recovered ☐ Recovered w. sequelae ☐ Patient died ☐ Ongoing ☐ Recovered ☐ Recovered w. sequelae ☐ Patient died ☐ Ongoing ☐ Recovered ☐ Recovered w. sequelae ☐ Patient died ☐ Ongoing ☐ Recovered ☐ Recovered w. sequelae ☐ Patient died ☐ Ongoing ☐ Recovered ☐ Recovered w. sequelae ☐ Patient died Diagnostic criteria and clinical diagnosis of event(s) - brief description include symptoms and findings from physical examinations: Was the patient hospitalized for the event? ☐ Yes  $\square$  No Was treatment provided? If yes, please describe ☐ Yes  $\square$  No

Was there any complica	Was there any complications caused by the event(s)? If yes, please describe								No		
Dapagliflozin + metfor	rmin therapy										
Indication:			Daily dos	age:	Star	t dat	e:	S	Stop	date:	
Was dapagliflozin + me	etformin stopped or th	ne do	ose	□ Ye	•6		□ Y	 P.C			П
altered due to the event				perma				oraril		No	N/A
If yes, did the event(s) i		g/al1	tering the d			•	Yes	<u> </u>	•	□ 1	
Date treatment stopped / changed:											
Was dapagliflozin + me		?				□ '	Yes		No	ו 🗆 ו	√A
Date treatment was rein			40						_		
If yes, did the events red Date of reoccurence:	occur after restart of t	treat	ment?			□ <b>'</b>	Yes		No	וום	√A
Does the reporter consideration	der there to be a casus	al re	lationshin l	netwee	n				Zan	□ 1	Jo
dapagliflozin + metforn				JCIW CC.	11			ш.	1 63	ш	10
Please explain:			(-)-								
Matfaurain in addition	40 domostificaio	. 4.C			<b>c</b> .			<b>3</b> 7			
<b>Metformin</b> in addition below:	to dapagimozin + me	ilor	mm: n yes	s, speci	ıy		ш	Yes			3
Indication:	Daily dose:		Start date	:		Stop date:					
Antidiabetic medication											
Drug Name	Indication		aily osage	Route	9		Start date YY/MM/DD Stop date YY/MM/DD				
Was this a suspect med	ication?			1		☐ Yes ☐ No					
VV 41-1	:4:9					□ Var □ Na					
Was this a suspect med	ication?			T		☐ Yes ☐ No					
Was this a suspect med	ication?					☐ Yes ☐ No					
was ans a suspect mea		1					1 1 68	1	+-	1110	
Was this a suspect med	ication?					☐ Yes ☐			No		
Please comment on any		ang	ed doses in	additio	on to						
•	,	J									
Other relevant concor	nitant medications (	excl	ude drugs	used to	o trea	at th	e eve	ent)			
Drug Name	Indication		aily osage	Route	Э	St	art da	ate	St	op da	ite
Was this a suspect med	ication?						Yes			No	
Was this a suspect med	ication?						Yes	1		No	
TT7 41 ' 4 4						<u> </u>	1		+_	1 3 -	
Was this a suspect med	ication?			I		L	Yes		<u> </u>	No	
Was this a sugment med	igntion?					-	1 37-		+-	1 <b>%</b> T -	
Was this a suspect med		n 40 40 40	d donon in	odd:+:-	n to		Yes			No	
Please commen on any known, missed or changed doses in addition to what is listed above:											

Relevant medical history, concurrent diseases or other contributing factors						
	Start	Stop date	Please provide details			
□ <b>3</b> 7	<u>aate</u>					
□ No						
☐ Yes						
□ No						
☐ Yes						
□ No						
☐ Yes						
□ No						
☐ Yes						
□ No						
☐ Yes						
□ No						
☐ Yes						
□ No						
☐ Yes						
	Yes   No   Yes   Yes	Yes	Yes			

Laboratory tests				
Laboratory test	Sample	Unit	Sample date	Reference Values ( to)
Blood/Plasma	Pre treatment			, 132400 (111 to 111)
Glucose	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			
Blood pH	Pre treatment			
	Peak value			
DCC.	Follow-up value			
PCO <sub>2</sub>	Pre treatment			
	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			
Serum Bicarbonate	Pre treatment			
Dicarbonate	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			
Serum Potassium	Pre treatment			
(K)	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			
Serum Sodium	Pre treatment			
(Na)	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			
Blood/Serum	Pre treatment			
Ketones	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			
Urine Ketones	Pre treatment			
	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			
c-Peptide	Pre treatment			
	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			
Lactate	Pre treatment			
	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			
Serum creatinine	Pre treatment			
	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			
GFR	Pre treatment			
	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			
Anion gap	Pre treatment			
	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			
β-	Pre treatment			
hydroxybutyrate	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			

Laboratory tests				
Laboratory test	Sample	Unit	Sample date	Reference Values ( to)
Metformin	Pre treatment			
plasma levels	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			
Metformin	Pre treatment			
concentration in	Peak value			
erythrocytes	Follow-up value			
Other, please	Pre treatment			
specify:	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			
Other, please	Pre treatment			
specify:	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			
Other, please	Pre treatment			
specify:	Peak value			
	Follow-up value			
				·
Date and Signatu	re			
Date:				
Signature (Reporti	ng Physician):			
~				
Contact Informat			. 1.0	
	Pleas	e return comple	eted form to:	
Fax:				

Thank you for completing this form!

E-mail:

Mail:

### Potential Renal Impairment/Failure Questionnaire Request for Additional Information

Case ID #:\_\_\_\_\_

Manufacturer Date of Receipt: \_\_\_\_\_

Reporter information								
Reporter Name: Rep		Reporter address	:		Telephone #:			
				Fax	<b>:</b> #:			
Patient details								
Initials:	Sex: □	Male   Female	Weight:	□ lb □	☐ kg	Height:	☐ in ☐ cm	
Date of Birth (DD/MM/YY) or Age:			Ethnic Origin:			Race:		
			•					
Adverse event details (for re	enal failu			acute, c	chronic	or acute o	n chronic)	
Adverse Event(s)		Start Date (DD/MM/YY)	End Date (DD/MM/YY)			Ou	tcome	
			·		☐ Event or	ngoing 🗌 Recov	vered	
					Recover	red with sequele	☐ Patient Died	
						ngoing 🔲 Recov red wth sequele	vered ☐ Patient Died	
						ngoing  Recov		
Diagnostic criteria and clinical	dinaras!-	of the event/a\ /b=	  of decements = !				Patient Died	
status changes etc, (b) Finding								
If a nephrologist consult was o								
Town of annul fallows								
Type of renal failure	<b>-</b> .							
☐ pre-renal ☐ renal (intrinsic)	post-rer	nal ∐ Other(e.g. ac	ute glomerulonephi	ritis, inte	erstitial ne	phritis, tubul	ar necrosis)	
		44-10						
Was the patient hospitalized fo ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Unknown	r the even	rt(s) r						
Was treatment provided? if yes	s. please o	describe						
☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Unknown	, ,							
Were there any complications of	aused by	the event(s)? if ve	s. please describe	9				
☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Unknown	•	( ) ,	•					
Dapagliflozin+metformin the			044-4-4	(DD # # *	1000-	04	-4- (DD/M/AAA	
Indication:	Daily	dosage:	Start date (	UU/MM	/ Y Y):	Stop da	ate (DD/MM/YY):	
Was dapagliflozin+metformin s No □ N/A	topped or	the dosage altered	I due to the event	(s)? 🗌 `	Yes, perm	nanently	Yes, temporarily	
If yes, did the event(s) improve			gliflozin+metformi	in?				

### Potential Renal Impairment/Failure Questionnaire Request for Additional Information

Case ID #: Manufacturer Date of Receipt: Was dapagliflozin+metformin re-introduced? ☐ Yes, date re-introduced: ☐ No ☐ N/A If yes, did the event(s) recur after reintroduction? 

Yes, date recurred: \_\_\_\_ \_ No N/A Does the reporter consider there to be a causal relationship between dapagliflozin+metformin and the adverse event(s)? ☐ Yes ☐ No Please explain: **Concomitant medications** Exclude drugs to treat the event(s) Was this also a **Stop Date** Start Date Indication **Drug Name Daily Dosage** Route suspect (DD/MM/YY) (DD/MM/YY) medication? ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Yes ☐ No Relevant medical history/concurrent diseases Please provide details: approximate dates of diagnosis and resolution if applicable Hypertension: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK SLE: Yes No UNK Diabetes mellitus: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK Rhabdomyolysis: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK Heart failure: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK Sepsis/shock: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK Drug abuse: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK Thrombosis: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK Exposure to contrast media: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK Tumor lysis syndrome: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK Obstruction of urinary tract: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK Malignant disease, if yes, specify: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK HIV/AIDS: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK Trauma: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK Organ transplantation: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK Liver disease, if yes, specify: ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK Hematological disorder, if yes, specify: ☐Yes ☐No ☐

Other, specify:

UNK

## Potential Renal Impairment/Failure Questionnaire Request for Additional Information

Case ID #:	
Manufacturer Date of Receipt: _	

function tests proteinuria, et	(serum and c) or any of	d urine creatir ther testing d	ine, BUN, urea, G one at. a) baseline	FR, cystatin C, g , b) at time of th	glucose/creatinii e event, c) after	h special important ne ratio, urianalysis interrupting/discon inued, uninterrupte	, urine volume, tinuing suspect	
Test	(please p	rce Values rovide units) to)	Baseline Value (pre-treatment) Date (DD/MM/YY)/ Result	Event Onset Value Date (DD/MM/YY)/ Result	Peak Value  Date (DD/MM/YY)/ Result	Post-withdrawal Test Value Date (DD/MM/YY)/ Result	Return to Normal Date (DD/MM/YY)/ Result	
Serum creatinine								
BUN/Urea								
GFR								
Proteinuria								
Other, please specify :								
Relevant imaging biopsy, autopsy):		.g., abdomin	al ultrasound, Cl	Г scan, MRI) an	d other investi	gations (e.g., drug	screening,	
Name of T		Test Date		Resul	ts (describe ab	normality)		
			☐ Normal ☐	Abnormal, Desc	ribe:			
			☐ Normal ☐	Abnormal, Desc	ribe:			
			☐ Normal ☐ Abnormal, Describe:					
Date and Sig	nature							
Date:								
Signature (Repor	ting Physici	ian):						
Contact infor	mation							
			Please r	eturn comipete	d form to:			
Fax:								
E-mail:								
Mail:								

Thank you for completing this form.

#### Potential Liver Injury Questionnaire Request for Additional Information

Case ID #: Manufacturer Date of Receipt: Reporter information Telephone #: Reporter Name: Reporter address: Fax #: Patient details Initials: Sex: Male Female Weight: ☐ in ☐ cm ☐ lb ☐ kg Height: Date of Birth (DD/MM/YY) or Age: **Ethnic Origin:** Race: Adverse event details **Start Date End Date** Adverse Event(s) **Outcome** (DD/MM/YY) (DD/MM/YY) ☐ Event ongoing ☐ Recovered ☐ Recovered with sequele ☐ Patient Died ☐ Event ongoing ☐ Recovered ☐ Recovered with sequele ☐ Patient Died □ Event ongoing □ Recovered ☐ Recovered with sequele ☐ Patient Died Diagnostic criteria and clinical diagnosis of the event(s) (brief description, including (a) symptoms, abdominal pain, jaundice, mental status changes etc, (b) Findings from physical examination and (c) clinical diagnosis of the liver adverse event). If a GI consult was obtained please specify the findings or provide the consultation report: Was the patient hospitalized for the event(s)? ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ UNK Was treatment provided? if yes, please describe ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Unknown Were there any complications caused by the event(s)?

#### Potential Liver Injury Questionnaire Request for Additional Information

Case ID #:\_\_\_\_\_

Manufacturer Date of Receipt: \_\_\_\_\_

Danas liftania tara	4f							
Dapagliflozin+me		ile deces		Ctt-d	4- (DD/M//00/)	Cton data /	DD/44400/	
Indication:	Da	ily dosage:		Start da	ite (DD/MM/YY):	Stop date (	ЭЫ/ММ/ҮҮ):	
Was dapagliflozin+ No ☐ N/A	metformin stopped	d or the dosage alte	ered due	to the ev	ent(s)?  Yes, per	rmanently    Yes	, temporarily	
If yes, did the event ☐ Yes, date stopped					ormin?			
Was dapagliflozin+	metformin re-intro	oduced?	late re-int	roduced:		No □ N/A		
If yes, did the even	t(s) recur after rei	ntroduction? 🗌 Ye	es, date re	ecurred: _		□ No □ N/A		
Does the reporter c ☐ Yes ☐ No P		e a causal relations	ship betw	veen dapa	ngliflozin+metform	in and the advers	e event(s)?	
Concomitant med								
Exclude drugs to trea	Indication	Daily Dosage	Ro	ute	Start Date (DD/MM/YY)	Stop Date (DD/MM/YY)	Was this a suspect medication?	
							☐ Yes ☐ No	
							☐ Yes ☐ No	
							☐ Yes ☐ No	
Relevant medical Please provide detail			resolution	if applica	ble			
- Hepato-biliary disea	ase (if yes, specify):	□Yes □No □UN	K	- Obesity: □Yes □No □UNK				
- Hyperlipidemia: ☐\	Yes □No □UNK			- Alcohol and/or drug abuse (if yes, specify): ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK				
- Bleeding disorders	(if yes, specify):	Yes □No □UNK		- Recent vaccinations or travels (if yes, specify):				
- Ischemic hepatitis (	eg: hypotension or	CHF): □Yes □No	□UNK	□Yes □No □UNK				
				- Occup	ational toxic agent/	environmental expo	osure (if yes,	
- Viral hepatitis A, B,	C or E (specify): □	Yes □No □UNK			•	·		
- Cardiovascular disa	aasa (if yas snacify	). DVes DNo DIII	NK	specify)	: ∐Yes ∐No ∐UI	NK		
- Cardiovascular disease (if yes, specify): ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK				- Releva	ant family history (if	yes, specify): □Ye	es □No □UNK	
- Autoimmune disease/ immune-compromised status (if yes,								
specify): □Yes □No □ UNK				- Neoplasm (if yes, specify): ☐Yes ☐No ☐UNK				
				Other (specify):				

#### Potential Liver Injury Questionnaire Request for Additional Information

Case ID #:	
Manufacturer Date of Receipt:	

Test	(please provide units) (pre-treatm (to) Date (DD/MI		eline Value -treatment) (DD/MM/YY)/	Event Onset Value Date (DD/MM/YY)/	Peak Value Date (DD/MM/YY)/	Post-withdrawal Test Value Date (DD/MM/YY)/ Result	Return to Norma Date (DD/MM/YY) Result			
ALT				Result		Result	Result			
AST										
Bilirubin										
ALP										
Other, please specify :										
Relevant imagi autopsy):	ng studies (	e.g., abdo	minal	ultrasound,	CT scan, MRI) and ot	her investigation	ons (e.g., drug scree	ning, biopsy,		
Name o	f Test	Test D	Date	Results (describe abnormality)						
			□ Normal □ Abnormal Describe:							
				☐ Normal [	Abnormal Describe:					
Date and S	ignature									
	-griatai o									
Date:										
Signature (Rep	porting Physi	cian):						<u> </u>		
0 1 11 1										
Contact inf	rormation									
_				Please	return completed fo	rm to:				
Fax:										
E-m	ail·									
	<del></del>									
Mail										

#### Hypersensitivity Reaction, including Severe Cutaneous Adverse Reaction, Questionnaire Request for Additional Information

Case ID #\_\_\_\_ Manufacturer Date of Receipt \_\_\_\_\_

Reporter Information												
Reporter Name:		Reporter	addres	s:				Teleph	one#			
								Fax#				
								1 4201				
Detient Deteile												
Patient Details Initials:	Sex:		W	/eight:		T			Hei	ght:		
	⊔ Male	□ Female	<b>,</b>				⊐ lb	□ k	g		□ in	□ cm
Date of Birth (DD/MM/YY	) or Age:		E	thnic O	rigir	1:			Rac	e:		
Adverse Event Details Adverse Event(s)	Start Date	Stop	Date	_					Outcor	ne		
Adverse Lverids)	(DD/MM/YY	•							Outcom	iie		
					]	Recovere	d		□R	lecovered v	vith sequlae	)
				_	l	Event ong	noina			atient died	•	
						Recovere	_				vith sequlae	1
					]	Event ong	going		□ P	atient died		
				_	l	Recovere	d		□R	ecovered v	vith sequlae	)
					l	Event ong	going		□Р	atient died		
Diagnostic criteria and c	linical diagnosis	of the eve	nt(s):	-								
Was the patient hospital	ized for the ev er	t(e)?		If 'Vo	o' to a	any of the i	nuest	ione to t	he left i	nlease nrov	ride a hrief :	statement of
☐ Yes ☐ No		11(3)1				•	•				ions from th	
	2											
Was treatment provided	r											
☐ Yes ☐ No  Was treatment provided	?											
	•											
☐ Yes ☐ No  Did the patient experience	ce any of the follo	wing:				Start Dat	te	Stop	Date	Comme	nts	
		<del></del>				(DD/MM/	YY)	(DD/N	IM/YY)			
Anaphylactoid reaction, ar	naphylactic reactio	n/shock	□ Ye	s 🗆	No							
Angioedema			□ Ye	s 🗆	No							
Respiratory reaction, inclu			□ Ye	s 🗆	No							
bronchospasm, tongue sw swelling/obstruction	elling and/or throa	ıt										
Rash,urticaria with/without	t pruritis		□ Ye	s 🗆	No							
Rash with eosinophilia and	d systemic sympto	ms	□ Ye									
Serious skin reaction, suc	h as erythema mu	tiforme,										
SJS, TEN, or exfoliative de			□ Ye	s 🗆	IAO							
Other, please specify:			□ Ye	s 🗆	No							
										•		

Dapagliflozin+metformin therapy									
Indication:	Sta	art Date (DD/N	/M/YY)	:	Stop E	Date (DD/N	/M/YY):		
Was dapagliflozin+metformin stopped	due to the event(	s)?	\	res, permaner	ntly [	Yes, tem	 porarily	□ No	□ N/A
If yes, did the event(s) improve after ste dapagliflozin+metformin?	opping		_ \ \	es, permaner	ntly [	☐ Yes, tem	porarily	□ No	□ N/A
Was dapagliflozin+metformin re-introdu	ıced?			res, permaner	ntly [	Yes, tem	porarily	□ No	□ N/A
If yes, did the event(s) recur after reintr	oduction?			∕es, permaner		Yes, tem		□ No	□ N/A
Does the reporter consider there to be dapagliflozin+metformin and the adver-	ship betwee				1		lease expl	ain:	
Concomitant medications Exclude drugs used to treat the event									
	ication	Daily losage	Route	Start Date		Stop Date		s this a su	
	_	oougo		(BB/WWW)	., \-	<i>D.</i>	□ Yes	□ No	
							□ Yes	□ No	
							□ Yes	□ No	
							□ Yes	□ No	
							□ Yes	□ No	
							□ Yes	□ No	
							□ Yes	□ No	
	,				'				
Does the patient possess any of the fol disorders or risk factors?	lowing	Start Dat		Stop Date (DD/MM/YY)	If yes	s, please pr	rovide de	tails	
History of allergies	☐ Yes ☐ No	(22/////////	,						
Family history of allergies	☐ Yes ☐ No								
Previous drug reactions	☐ Yes ☐ No								
Asthma or COPD	☐ Yes ☐ No								
Significant cardiac disorders	☐ Yes ☐ No								
Autoimmune disease	☐ Yes ☐ No								
Immunocompromised status	☐ Yes ☐ No								
Recent vaccination	☐ Yes ☐ No								
Infection	☐ Yes ☐ No								
Other, please specify:	☐ Yes ☐ No								
	☐ Yes ☐ No								
Diagnostic Investigations (drug screen				Decile (	!-	h m a mer - 114			
Name of Test	Was the test performed?	Test Da (DD/MM		Results (sp	ecity a	pnormality	"		
Skin test or biopsy	□ No □ Yes			□ Normal	□ Ab	normal			
Drug provocation test	□ No □ Yes	3		□ Normal	□ Ab	normal			
Immunoglobulin tests (please specify):	□ No □ Yes	3		□ Normal	□ Ab	normal			
Other, please specify:	□ No □ Yes	,		□ Normal	□ Ab	normal	-		

Specialist consultation		
Has a specialist been consulted?	=	
	⊔ No	☐ Yes (If yes, please summarize or send a copy of the consultation report)
Please provide any further relevant information	mation ab	pout the Adverse Event
Include any other treatments received that have r	not been pre	eviously stated.
Date and Signature		
-		
Date		
Date:		
Signature (Reporting Physician):		
Contact Information		
F	Please re	eturn completed form to:
		·
Fax:		
1 200		
E-mail:		
Mail:		
IVIGII.		

Thank you for completing this form.

Case ID #:\_\_\_\_\_

Manufacturer Date of Receipt: \_\_\_\_\_

Reporter information						
Reporter Name:	Reporter addres	ss:	Telephone : Fax #:	Telephone #: Fax #:		
Patient details				T		
Initials:	Sex: Male Female	Weight:	lb □ kg	Height:	☐ in ☐ cm	
Date of Birth (DD/MM/YY) or Ag	e:	Ethnic Origin:		Race:	Race:	
Adverse event details						
Adverse Event(s)	Start Date (DD/MM/YY)	End Date (DD/MM/YY)		Outcome		
			☐ Ever	nt ongoing 🔲	Recovered	
			☐ Reco	overed with se	equele   Patient Died	
1.Please describe the malignan	су:		·			
- Anatomical location on bladder (	(e.g. neck, fundus, body):					
- Growth pattern (e.g. papillary, no	on-papillary, metastatic, isola	ited):				
- Histological type (e.g. transitional, squamous, adeno):						
- TNM classification (e.g. pT1, pN2, M0):						
- Grade/Stages (e.g. high-grade,	low-grade or other):					

Case ID #:\_\_\_\_

Manufacturer Date of Receipt: \_\_\_\_\_

2. Was the event a new diagnosis (acute event) or a relapse/disease progression of a preexisting condition?  New diagnosis Relapse/Disease progression. What was the prior disease?
What was the prior onset date?
3. Does the subject have a history of hematuria (micro and/or macro)?
☐ No ☐ UNK ☐ Yes, (If Yes, please complete information below)
Start date:// (DDMMYY)
Other occasion dates:
Known cause of the hematuria:
4. Does the subject have urinary symptoms (or other symptoms)?
□ No □ UNK □ Yes, dysuria, start date of/ (DDMMYY)
☐ Yes, urgency, start date of/(DDMMYY)
☐ Yes, polyuria, start date of/(DDMMYY)
Yes, increased frequency, start date of/(DDMMYY)
☐ Yes, other:
Specify:, start date of/(DDMMYY)
5. What prompted the investigations that led to diagnosis?
☐ Urinary or other symptoms, please specify:
☐ Hematuria, please specify if gross or microscopic hematuria:
☐ Other, please specify:
6. Please provide the method of diagnosis and test result(s). Choose all that apply. You may provide copies of any test results.
Cystoscopy. Result of:
Histopathology. Result of:
Cytology. Results of:
☐ Imaging (e.g. CT scan, MRI, ultrasound) Result of:
☐ Imaging (e.g. CT scan, MRI, ultrasound) Result of:

Case ID #:\_\_\_\_

Manufacturer Date of Receipt: \_\_\_\_\_

Daily dosage:   Start date (DD/MM/YY):   Stop date (DD/MM/YY):	Dapagliflozin+met	formin therapy						
Was dapagliflozin+metformin re-introduced?	Indication:	Dai	ily dosage:	Start	date (DD/MM/YY):	Stop date (I	DD/MM/YY):	
Does the reporter consider there to be a causal relationship between dapagliflozin+metformin and the adverse event(s)?	Was dapagliflozin+m	etformin stopped	d due to the event(s	s)? 🗌 Yes, perma	anently	porarily  No	] N/A	
Concomitant medications  Exclude drugs to treat the event(s)  Drug Name Indication Daily Dosage Route Start Date (DD/MM/YY) medication?    Stop Date (DD/MM/YY)   Was this also a suspect   Stop Date (DD/MM/YY)   Market   Stop Date (DD/MM/YY)   Market   Stop Date (DD/MM/YY)   Market   Stop Date (DD/MM/YY)   Market   Stop Date   St	Was dapagliflozin+m	netformin re-intro	duced? 🗌 Yes, da	ate re-introduced:	□	No 🗌 N/A		
Drug Name   Indication   Daily Dosage   Route   Start Date   Stop Date   suspect medication?   Yes   No   Ye								
Drug Name   Indication   Daily Dosage   Route   CDD/MMYYY   Stop Date   Modication?   Yes   No   No   Yes								
Relevant medical history/concurrent diseases and risk factors  a. Does the patient smoke?    No   UNK   Yes   No   Yes   Yes   No   Yes   Yes   No   Yes   Yes   Yes   No   Yes   Yes	Drug Name	Indication	Daily Dosage	Route			suspect medication?	
Relevant medical history/concurrent diseases and risk factors  a. Does the patient smoke?    No							☐ Yes ☐ No	
Relevant medical history/concurrent diseases and risk factors  a. Does the patient smoke?    No								
a. Does the patient smoke?  No UNK Yes (If Yes, please complete information below)  Number of packs/day:  Number of years been smoking:  b. Has the patient ever smoked previously?  Number of packs/day:  Number of packs/day:  Stopped smoking:  Number of years been smoking:  Stopped smoking:  C. Does the subject have any of the following risk factors? Check all that apply  i. Exposure to arsenic, aromatic amines (e.g. aniline), phenacetin, Chinese herbs (e.g. aristolochic acid) and chemicals used in the manufacture of dyes, rubber, leather, textiles and paint products, cyclophosphamide  No UNK Yes (If Yes, please complete information below)								
No       UNK       Yes (If Yes, please complete information below)         Number of packs/day:	Relevant medical	history/concurr	ent diseases and	I risk factors				
Number of packs/day:	a. Does the pa	tient smoke?						
<ul> <li>Number of years been smoking:</li></ul>	□ No □ UNK	□Yes (If Yes,	please complete inf	ormation below)				
<ul> <li>b. Has the patient ever smoked previously?</li> <li>No UNK Yes (If Yes, please complete information below)</li> <li>Number of packs/day:</li></ul>	Number of packs	s/day:						
No       UNK       Yes (If Yes, please complete information below)         Number of packs/day:	Number of years	been smoking:						
Number of packs/day: Stopped smoking: (Year)  c. Does the subject have any of the following risk factors? Check all that apply  i. Exposure to arsenic, aromatic amines (e.g. aniline), phenacetin, Chinese herbs (e.g. aristolochic acid) and chemicals used in the manufacture of dyes, rubber, leather, textiles and paint products, cyclophosphamide  □ No □ UNK □ Yes (If Yes, please complete information below)	<b>b.</b> Has the pat	ient ever smoked p	previously?					
Number of years been smoking: Stopped smoking: (Year)  c. Does the subject have any of the following risk factors? Check all that apply  i. Exposure to arsenic, aromatic amines (e.g. aniline), phenacetin, Chinese herbs (e.g. aristolochic acid) and chemicals used in the manufacture of dyes, rubber, leather, textiles and paint products, cyclophosphamide   □ No □ UNK □ Yes (If Yes, please complete information below)	□ No □ UNK	□Yes (If Yes,	please complete infe	ormation below)				
<ul> <li>c. Does the subject have any of the following risk factors? Check all that apply</li> <li>i. Exposure to arsenic, aromatic amines (e.g. aniline), phenacetin, Chinese herbs (e.g. aristolochic acid) and chemicals used in the manufacture of dyes, rubber, leather, textiles and paint products, cyclophosphamide</li> <li>  No UNK Yes (If Yes, please complete information below) </li> </ul>	Number of packs	s/day:						
<ul> <li>c. Does the subject have any of the following risk factors? Check all that apply</li> <li>i. Exposure to arsenic, aromatic amines (e.g. aniline), phenacetin, Chinese herbs (e.g. aristolochic acid) and chemicals used in the manufacture of dyes, rubber, leather, textiles and paint products, cyclophosphamide</li> <li>  No UNK Yes (If Yes, please complete information below) </li> </ul>	Number of years	been smoking:		s	topped smoking:	(Year	)	
i. Exposure to arsenic, aromatic amines (e.g. aniline), phenacetin, Chinese herbs (e.g. aristolochic acid) and chemicals used in the manufacture of dyes, rubber, leather, textiles and paint products, cyclophosphamide    No   UNK   Yes (If Yes, please complete information below)	-							
chemicals used in the manufacture of dyes, rubber, leather, textiles and paint products, cyclophosphamide  □ No □ UNK □ Yes (If Yes, please complete information below)								
☐ No ☐ UNK ☐ Yes (If Yes, please complete information below)								
Compound: Exposure (dose and time):	_		,	•	,			
		-						

Case ID #:\_\_\_\_\_

Manufacturer Date of Receipt: \_\_\_\_\_

ii.	Has the subject ever used products or combination products containing pioglitazone?
<b>".</b>	
	□ No □ UNK □ Yes
	If Yes, specify dates:
iii.	Chronic cystitis
	□ No □ UNK □ Yes
iv.	Indwelling urinary catheter
	□ No □ UNK □ Yes
v.	Radiation exposure
	□ No □ UNK □ Yes
vi.	Past personal history of bladder cancer or benign bladder neoplasms
	□ No □ UNK □ Yes
vii.	Family history of bladder cancer
	□ No □ UNK □ Yes
viii.	Family history of hereditary nonpolyposis colorectal cancer (HNPCC) or Lynch syndrome
	□ No □ UNK □ Yes
ix.	☐ Other, specify:
Please provide	e corrective treatment with dates of administration of treatment:
☐ No corrective	treatment administered
☐ Surgery: Spec	cify type of surgery: Date of surgery/(DDMMYY)
☐ Medical treatr	nent: Specify type of medical treatment:
	Date of treatment/(DDMMYY)
Radiotherapy:	: Date of radiotherapy/(DDMMYY)

Case ID #:\_\_\_\_\_

Manufacturer Date of Receipt: \_\_\_\_\_

Date and Signature	
Date:	
Signature (Reporting Physician):	
Contact information	
Please return	completed form to:
Fax:	
E-mail:	
Mail:	
	ı for completing this form.

Case ID #:\_\_\_\_\_

Manufacturer Date of Receipt: \_\_\_\_\_

Reporter information						
Reporter Name:	Reporter addre	ss:	Telephone # Fax #:			
Patient details						
Initials:	Sex: Male Female	Weight:	b 🗌 kg	Height:	in cm	
Date of Birth (DD/MM/YY) or Ag	e:	Ethnic Origin:		Race:		
Adverse event details						
Adverse Event(s)	Start Date (DD/MM/YY)	End Date (DD/MM/YY)		Out	come	
, and a grand,	(22/////2117)	(22////////////////////////////////////		☐ Event ongoing ☐ Recovered ☐ Recovered with sequele ☐ Patient Di		
1.Please describe the malignar     - Anatomical location:     - Histological type:	•					
- TNM classification:						
- Hormone receptor status- Es	strogen: ogesterone: er2/neu:_					

Case ID #:\_\_\_\_\_

Manufacturer Date of Receipt: \_\_\_\_\_

_			•			
2. Was the event a	new diagnosi	s (acute event) or a	relapse/disease	progression of a p	reexisting condition	on?
☐ New diagnosis	□Relapse/l	Disease progression				
	What was	s the prior disease?_				
	What was	the prior onset date	?			
3. Was there a pre-						
∐ No ☐ UNI	< ∐ Yes,	Please specify:				_
4. Please provide p	orior screening	test results with dat	es if appropriate	(e.g. mammogran	ו):	
E Diana manida A	h 4b d - £ .	d:d	!t/-) Ob	-11 4b -4b.		
•		diagnosis and test re	` '			
		<u> </u>				
☐ Cytology. Resul						
CD marker evaluation. Result of:						
Other, specify:						
Dapagliflozin+me	tformin thera	ру				
Indication:		Daily dosage:	Start o	late (DD/MM/YY):	Stop date (L	DD/MM/YY):
Was dapagliflozin+r	netformin stop	ped due to the event(	s)? 🗌 Yes, perma	nently	porarily  No	] N/A
Was dapagliflozin+r	netformin re-in	troduced? 🔲 Yes, d	ate re-introduced:		No 🗌 N/A	
Does the reporter co ☐ Yes ☐ No Plo		be a causal relation	ship between dar	agliflozin+metform	in and the adverse	e event(s)?
Concomitant med Exclude drugs to trea						
Drug Name	Indication	Daily Dosage	Route	Start Date (DD/MM/YY)	Stop Date (DD/MM/YY)	Was this also a suspect medication?
						Yes No
						Yes No
		I	I	1	I	I I VAC I I NO

Case ID #:\_\_\_\_\_

Manufacturer Date of Receipt: \_\_\_\_\_

Relevant medical history/concurrent diseases and risk	factors, Please provide details if available		
Relevant medical history/concurrent diseases and risk for the control of the cont	- Family history of breast cancer (1 <sup>st</sup> degree relative w/BC):  □Yes □No □UNK - BRCA-1 or BRCA-2 mutation: □Yes □No □UNK - Lobular carcinoma in situ: □Yes □No □UNK - Increased breast density (mammogram):  □Yes □No □UNK - Lack of physical activity: □Yes □No □UNK - High fat diet: □Yes □No □UNK		
- Past personal history of breast cancer/benign breast	- Other gene changes (ATM, p53, CHEK2, PTEN, CDH1):		
disease (e.g fibroadenoma) or ovarian cancer:	□Yes □No □UNK		
□Yes □No □UNK			
	Other; please specify:		
Please provide corrective treatment with dates of admir	nistration of treatment:		
☐ No corrective treatment administered			
Surgery: Specify type of surgery: Date of surgery/(DDMMYY)			
☐ Medical treatment: Specify type of medical treatment:			
	Date of treatment/(DDMMYY)		
Radiotherapy: Date of radiotherapy/(	DDMMYY)		
Date and Signature			
Date: Signature (Reporting Physician):			
Compact information			
Contact information	completed form to:		
Fax:	completed form to:		
E-mail:			
Mail:			

Thank you for completing this form.

Case ID #:\_\_\_\_

Manufacturer Date of Receipt: \_\_\_\_\_

Reporter information						
Reporter Name:	Reporter address	s:	Telephone #:			
			Fax #:			
			•			
Patient details						
Initials:	Sex: Male Female	Weight:	lb □ kg		Height:	in cm
mudis.	Cex.   Iviale     Terriale	Weight.	ib 🗀 kg		i leigilt.	
Date of Birth (DD/MM/YY) or Ag	e:	Ethnic Origin:			Race:	
Adverse event details						
Adverse Event(s)	Start Date	End Date	Т		Oute	come
Auverse Event(s)	(DD/MM/YY)	(DD/MM/YY)				
			I		ongoing 🔲 F	
				Recov	erea with sea	quele  Patient Died
1.Please describe the malignan	су:					
- Histological type:						
-TNM classification (e.g. pT1, pN2	2, M0):					
- Grade (Gleason score if availabl (Please indicate type of grading s	e, or other system) :					
- Stage:						
0 □ U		41(-)\0				
2. Has the cancer metastasi		tion(s)) /				_
Still confined to the prostate	•					
3. Is this a:						
☐ New diagnosis (acute event	) or					
☐Relapse/Disease progressio	n. What was the prior disease	?				
	What was the prior onset da	ate?				
4. Did the subject have prior ele	evation of PSA?			_		
Highest value of PSA on study					DDMMYY)	
PSA value prior to beginning of					DDMMYY)	
	, <u> </u>			_ `	,	

Case ID #:\_\_\_\_\_

Manufacturer Date of Receipt:\_\_\_\_\_

5. Please provide prior screening	results with dates of tests (e.g.	Digital Rectal Exam):			
6. What prompted the investigatio ☐ Routine screening	ons that led to diagnosis?				
☐ High PSA values					
Other, please specify:					
7. Specify any history of sympton	ns preceding the diagnosis and	dates (if known)			
☐ Hematuria (micro and/or macro	):	on:			_ (DDMMYY)
☐ Hematospermia:		on:			(DDMMYY)
☐ Other urinary symptoms (e.g. d	ysuria, urgency, polyuria, pollakiu	ria:			
		on: _	/_	/	_ (DDMMYY)
☐ Persistent pain in the back, hips	s or pelvis:	on:	/_	/	_ (DDMMYY)
Painful ejaculation:		on:			_ (DDMMYY)
B. Please provide the method of d Histopathology. Result of: Cytology. Results of: Imaging (e.g. CT scan, MRI, ultra Other, specify:	asound) Result of:		ı may pro	ovide cop	ies of any test res
Dapagliflozin+metformin thera Indication:	apy Daily dosage:	Start date (DD/MM/Y	Υ):	Stop d	ate (DD/MM/YY):
	-				
Vas dapagliflozin+metformin sto	pped due to the event(s)?	s, permanently	s, tempora	arily 🗌 N	lo □ N/A
Was dapagliflozin+metformin re-i	<del></del>	·			
Does the reporter consider there  Yes No Please explain:	to be a causal relationship betw	een dapagliflozin+me	tformin a	ind the ac	lverse event(s)?

Case ID #:	
Manufacturer Date of Receipt:	

Concomitant med Exclude drugs to trea						
Drug Name	Indication	Daily Dosage	Route	Start Date (DD/MM/YY)	Stop Date (DD/MM/YY)	Was this also a suspect medication?
						☐ Yes ☐ No
						☐ Yes ☐ No
						☐ Yes ☐ No
						☐ Yes ☐ No
						☐ Yes ☐ No

Relevant medical history/concurrent diseases and risk factors	
a. Does the patient smoke?	
☐ No ☐ UNK ☐ Yes (If Yes, please complete information below)	
Number of packs/day:	
Number of years been smoking:	
b. Has the patient ever smoked previously?	
☐ No ☐ UNK ☐ Yes (If Yes, please complete information below)	
Number of packs/day:	
Number of years been smoking: Stopped smoking: (Year)	
c. Does the subject have any of the following risk factors? Check all that apply	
i. Exposure to heavy metals (e.g. cadmium)	
□ No □ UNK □ Yes (If Yes, please complete information below)	
Compound: Exposure (dose and time):	
ii. Exposure to agent orange or chlorderone?	
□ No □ UNK □ Yes	
If Yes, specify dates:	
iii. Prior androgen use?	
□ No □ UNK □ Yes	
iv. High dietary fat intake?	
□ No □ UNK □ Yes	
v. Lack of physical activity / inactivity?	
□ No □ UNK □ Yes	
vi. Past personal history of prostate cancer or benign prostate neoplasms?	

Case ID #:	
Manufacturer Date of Receipt:	

	□ No □ UNK □ Yes				
vii.	Past personal history of prostitis or trichomonas?				
	□ No □ UNK □ Yes				
viii.	Family history of prostate cancer?				
	☐ No ☐ UNK ☐ Yes (specify father, brother, son etc):				
ix.	Vasectomy?				
	□ No □ UNK □ Yes				
x.	BRCA 1 and / or 2 mutation?				
	□ No □ UNK □ Yes				
xi.	Heavy alcohol use (ethanol >50g per day, > ~5 alcoholic drinks pe	r day)?			
	□ No □ UNK □ Yes				
xii.	☐ Other, specify:				
•	e corrective treatment with dates of administration of treatment				(DDMMYY)
☐ Medical treatme	ent :	_on:	/	_/	(DDMMYY)
☐ Radiotherapy :_		_ on:	/	/	(DDMMYY)
☐ Active monitoring	g:	_ on: _	/	/	(DDMMYY)
☐Complete respon ☐Stable disease ( ☐ Progressive disease	e outcome/current status of the disease: nse to treatment (no cancer present) no change to report) ease (cancer has progressed since initial reporting) date of death://(DDMMYY)				

Case ID #:\_\_\_\_

Manufacturer Date of Receipt:
Please provide corrective treatment with dates of administration of treatment:
☐ No corrective treatment administered
☐ Surgery: Specify type of surgery: Date of surgery/(DDMMYY)
☐ Medical treatment: Specify type of medical treatment:
Date of treatment/(DDMMYY)
Radiotherapy: Date of radiotherapy/(DDMMYY)
Date and Signature
Date:
Signature (Investigator or Reporting Physician):
Contact information
Please return completed form to:
Fax:
E-mail:
Mail:
Thank you for completing this form

Case ID #:	
Manufacturer Date of Receipt:	

In diabetic patients, events such as gangrene, irreversibile infection, ulceration and peripheral vascular disease may lead to amputation. This is a request for information if the patient have had an amputation performed after initiation of dapagliflozin or dapagliflozin-metformin.

Reporter information Reporter Name:						
Reporter address:						
Telephone #:		Fax #:				
B-0-1 J-1-1-						
Patient details	<b>A DM L DE L</b>					
Initials:	Sex: Male Female	Weight: ☐ Ib ☐ kg	Height:	in cm		
Date of Birth (DD/MM/YY) or A	ge:	Ethnic Origin: Race:				
Amputation						
Did the patient have an amput	ation?	☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Unknown				
If yes, type of event:						
Trauma by accident	Surgical amputation	☐ Spontaneous/Non-Sur	nical			
Tradina by acoldonic	Cargidal ampatation	oponianoodomon odi	giodi	_		
Location of amputation:						
Left		Right				
Below knee		Below elbow				
Delow Kilee		Delow elbow	Ш			
Above knee		Above elbow				
Foot	П	Hand	П			
1000		Hand	Ш			
Big toe		Thumb				
landari ta a		l. d				
Index toe		Index finger				
Middle toe		Middle finger				
	Б	D. 6	_			
Fourth toe		Ring finger				
Little toe	_	Little fineer				
Little toe		Little finger				

Case ID #:	
Manufacturer Date of Receipt:	

Amputation						
Trans metatarsal						
Other						
specify:						
Adverse event contributing to	leading up to the amputa	tion				
Adverse Event(s)	Start Date (DD/MM/YY)	End Date (DD/MM/YY)		Outcome		
			Event ongoing R Specify Patient Died	ecovered Recovered with sec	quele 🗆	
			Event ongoing R Specify Patient Died	ecovered Recovered with sec	quele 🗆	
				ecovered  Recovered with sec	quele 🗆	
			☐ Patient Died			
examination and (c) clinical diagnosis of the event(s) leading up to the amputation  Was the patient hospitalized for the event(s)?						
Yes ☐ No ☐ Unknown  Was treatment provided? ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ Unknown						
If yes, please describe:						
Were there any complications caused by the event(s)?  Yes No Unknown  If yes, please describe:						
Dapagliflozin therapy						
Indication:	Daily dosage:	Start date (DD	/MM/YY):	Stop date (DD/MM/YY)	):	
Was dapagliflozin stopped or the	dosage altered due to the ev	ent(s)? 🗌 Yes, per	manently \( \subseteq \text{ Ye}	es, temporarily	N/A	
If yes, did the event(s) improve after stopping/altering dapagliflozin?  ☐ Yes, date stopped or dose changed: ☐ No ☐ N/A						
Was dapagliflozin re-introduced?			☐ Yes, date re-introduced: ☐ No ☐ N/A			

Case ID #:	
Manufacturer Date of Receipt:	

Dapagliflozin therapy							
If yes, did the event(s) recur after reintroduction?					No 🗌 N/A		
Does the reporter consider there to be a causal relationship between dapagliflozin and the adverse event(s)?  Yes No Please explain:							
Concomitant medicatio	ns including antidia	abetic and d	liuretic med	lications (Exclude	drugs to treat the	event(s))	
Drug Name	Indication	Daily Dosage	Route	Start Date (DD/MM/YY)	Stop Date (DD/MM/YY)	Was this a suspect medication?	
						☐ Yes ☐ No	
						☐ Yes ☐ No	
						☐ Yes ☐ No	
		4 12					
Relevant medical histor Please provide details: appro				ble			
Diabetes:	•	□Y	es	JNK			
Diabetes Type:		ידם.	уре I ∐Туре	II			
Date of Diabetes diagnosis:		Day	Month	:Year			
Ankle-brachial pressure inde	ex measured	□Y	es □No □I	JNK			
If yes, Date of measurement	t	Day	Month	:Year			
Results:		_					
est. Glomerular Filtration Ra	ate (eGFR) prior to treat	ment 🔲 Y	es □No □I	JNK			
If yes, Date of measurement	t:	Day:	Month	:Year			
Result:		-					
Diabetic neuropathy		□Ye	es ∐No ∐l	JNK			
Renal disease		□Ye	es □No □l	JNK			

Case ID #:\_\_\_\_\_

Manufacturer Date of Receipt: \_\_\_\_\_

Relevant medical history/ risk factors/concurrent diseases  Please provide details: approximate dates of diagnosis and resolution if applicable						
	dates of diagnosis and	Tesolution	if applicable ]No. □UNK			
Dehydration						
Info All and Cafe Hamilton						
Infection (of limb):						
Wet gangrene		□Yes □	No □UNK			
vvot gangrene						
Non-healing infectious ulcer		□Yes □	No □UNK			
<b>3</b>						
Osteomyelitis		∐Yes ∟	]No □UNK			
		Пурс Г	No □UNK			
Other Infection						
If yes, please specify:						
Tobacco use						
Never smoked	Current smoker			Former smoker		
Tobacco stop date:		Day:	Month:	Year		
If current or former smoker						
Amount of smokes/day:						
Amount of smokes/day.						
Number of years smoking:						
Number of years smoking.						
Tobacco type:						
<i>,</i>		-				
Date and Signature						
Date:						
Signature (Reporting Physician):						
Contact information						
Please return completed form to: Mail:						
Fax:	E-mail:					

Thank you for completing this form.